
                   

 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Agenda 
Wednesday, December 18, 2024 at 2:00 pm 

Riverhead Town Hall 
4 West Second Street 
Riverhead, NY 11901 

 
 

1. Administrative and Public Comment 
a. Public Comment 
b. Minutes for 11/20/24 review (approve) 

 
2. Education and Science and Stewardship 

a. Education and Outreach Division: update (Mr. Motz) 
b. Science and Stewardship Division: update (Mr. Smith) 
c. NYWIMA: update (Ms. Drew) 
 

3. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
a. Compliance and Enforcement Division: update (Ms. Lawston) 
b. Land Use Division: update (Ms. Hargrave) 
c. Credit Program: update (Mr. Tverdyy) 
 

       Core Preservation Area 
d. Jackowski / 79 East Bartlett Road, Middle Island / 200-480-3-7 / proposal to remove five 

trees including one dead tree on a 4.5 acre property with a single-family residence in the A 
Residence 2 Zoning District / draft response (Mr. Tverdyy) 

e. PSEG-LI Dead Tree Removal / Old Country Road, Eastport / proposal to cut 27 dead trees 
posing a hazard to power lines / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

f. Request for Determination of Jurisdiction: Miloski / River Road, Calverton / 600-118-4-3.1 / 
proposal to construct a 1,600 square foot agricultural storage barn on a 4.18 acre property 
with horses and a stable in the Riverfront Corridor Zoning District / draft response  
(Ms. Hargrave) 

 
Compatible Growth Area 
g. 1456 Speonk Riverhead Road Site Plan / east side of Speonk Riverhead Road, Speonk / 

900-327-1-2 / development of two warehouses on a 2.8 acre property with a single-family 
residence in the Light Industrial 40 Zoning District / draft response (Ms. Murphy) 

h. Request for Determination of Jurisdiction: Governale / 2542 River Road, Calverton /  
600-137-1-24 / proposal to construct a 1,816 square foot barn on a 3.05 acre property with 
a single-family residence in the RB-40 Zoning District / draft response (Ms. Murphy) 

i. Request for Determination of Jurisdiction: Steiger / 135 Hidden Acres Path, Wading River / 
600-96-1-14.25 / in-ground pool installation on a 0.43 acre property with a single-family 
residence in the Residence B-80 Zoning District / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

j. Brookhaven Town Referral: Suffolk Muslim Cemetery / Montauk Highway, Eastport / 200-
684-5-3, 200-685-1-1.1, 200-722-1-1 / revised site plan to demolish the existing Spadaro 
Airport structures and develop a cemetery on 27 acres in the A1 Residence (86%) and J2 
Business (14%) zoning districts; 14 acres in the CGA in A1, 13 acres not within the Central 
Pine Barrens / draft response (Ms. Hargrave) 

k. Brookhaven Sewage Treatment Plant Expansion Application / 200-554-3-4.39, 4.40 and 
4.53 / expansion of an existing community scale STP on 5.4 acres in the Light Industrial 
Zoning District / decision deadline 3/3/25 / draft response, schedule public hearing  
(Ms. Hargrave)  

 
4. Public Comment 
 
5. Closed Advisory Session (if necessary) 
 

Next Commission Meeting, Wednesday, January 15, 2025 at 2:00 pm, Riverhead Town Hall 
For meeting information visit https://pb.state.ny.us/ 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

https://pb.state.ny.us/
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


N
.

Y
.

S
.

R
o

u
t

e
2

5
A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

S
unri

se
H

ighw
a

y
N

.Y
.S

.
R

o
u

te
27

L
o

n
g

Is
la

nd

E
x

p
re

ss
w

ay

49
5

North
Ocean

Avenue
C.R.

83

So
un

d
A

ve
nu

e

M
id

dl
e

C
ou

nt
ry

R
oa

d
N

Y
S

Ro
ut

e
25

C
. R

.
11

1

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sill

s
Rd.

C.R.101

N
.Y

. S
.

25

O
ld

Co
un

try

Rd.

B
 R

 O
 O

 K
 H

 A
 V

 E
 N

R
 I 

V
 E

 R
 H

 E
 A

 D

C
a

r m

a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i

v
e

r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
.S

.
Ro

ut
e

2 4
Fl

an
de

rs
Ro

ad

Le
wi

s

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
E

R

C
AL

VE
R

TO
N

R
IV

E
R

H
E

AD

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

S
TH

AM
P

TO
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Flo

yd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
ut

h
Cou

n t
ry

R
oa

d

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B 
a y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

M
o

n
t a

u k
H

ig
h

w
a

y

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N

Ja
ck

ow
sk

i, 
E 

B
ar

tle
tt 

R
d

M
ilo

sk
i, 

R
iv

er
 R

d

PS
E

G
-L

I D
ea

d 
Tr

ee
 R

em
ov

al

14
56

 S
pe

on
k 

R
iv

er
he

ad
 R

d 
S

ite
 P

la
n

G
ov

er
na

le
, R

iv
er

 R
d

St
ei

ge
r, 

H
id

de
n 

A
cr

es
 P

at
h 

Su
ffo

lk
 M

us
lim

 C
em

et
er

y

Br
oo

kh
av

en
 S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t P

la
nt

N
.

Y
.

S
.

R
o

u
t

e
2

5
A

L o
 n 

g  
I s

 l a
 n 

d  
S o

 u 
n d

A t
 l a

 n 
t i 

c  
  O

 c 
e a

 n

P e
 c 

o n
 i c

B a
  y

S
unri

se
H

ighw
a

y
N

.Y
.S

.
R

o
u

te
27

L
o

n
g

Is
la

nd

E
x

p
re

ss
w

ay

49
5

North
Ocean

Avenue
C.R.

83

So
un

d
A

ve
nu

e

M
id

dl
e

C
ou

nt
ry

R
oa

d
N

Y
S

Ro
ut

e
25

C
. R

.
11

1

C. R 21

CR51

C. R. 104 C.R.31

Sill

s
Rd.

C.R.101

N
.Y

. S
.

25

O
ld

Co
un

try

Rd.

B
 R

 O
 O

 K
 H

 A
 V

 E
 N

R
 I 

V
 E

 R
 H

 E
 A

 D

C
a

r m

a n s R i v e r

Peconic

R
i

v
e

r

Schultz Road

W a d i n g R i v e r R o a d

N. Y
.S

.
Ro

ut
e

2 4
Fl

an
de

rs
Ro

ad

Le
wi

s

Road

27

R
O

C
K

Y
PO

IN
T

W
A

D
IN

G
R

IV
E

R

C
AL

VE
R

TO
N

R
IV

E
R

H
E

AD

FL
A

N
D

ER
S

C
O

R
A

M

R
ID

G
E

M
A

N
O

R
V

IL
LE

W
E

S
TH

AM
P

TO
N

M
ID

D
LE

IS
LA

N
D

YA
PH

A
N

K

SO
U

TH
M

A
N

O
R

BR
O

O
K

H
AV

EN

M
IL

LE
R

PL
AC

E

PA
TC

H
O

G
U

E

SH
IR

LE
Y

EA
ST

P
O

R
T

M
E

D
FO

R
D

EA
ST

Q
U

O
G

U
E

H
AM

P
TO

N
BA

YS

25

27

24

25
A

25
A

RockyPointRoad

William

Flo

yd
Parkway

WilliamFloyd
Parkway

So
ut

h
Cou

n t
ry

R
oa

d

M 
o r

 i c
 h 

e s
    

B 
a y

G 
r e

 a 
t   

S 
o u

 t h
B a

 y

11
2

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

L 
o 

n 
g 

   
   

   
I s

 l 
a 

n 
d 

   
   

  R
 a

 i 
l r

 o
 a

 d

M
o

n
t a

u k
H

ig
h

w
a

y

Speonk-RiverheadRoad

S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N

Ja
ck

ow
sk

i, 
E 

B
ar

tle
tt 

R
d

M
ilo

sk
i, 

R
iv

er
 R

d

PS
E

G
-L

I D
ea

d 
Tr

ee
 R

em
ov

al

14
56

 S
pe

on
k 

R
iv

er
he

ad
 R

d 
S

ite
 P

la
n

G
ov

er
na

le
, R

iv
er

 R
d

St
ei

ge
r, 

H
id

de
n 

A
cr

es
 P

at
h 

Su
ffo

lk
 M

us
lim

 C
em

et
er

y

Br
oo

kh
av

en
 S

ew
ag

e 
Tr

ea
tm

en
t P

la
nt

N
ot

e:
 T

hi
s m

ap
 is

 in
te

nd
ed

 fo
r g

en
er

al
 re

fe
re

nc
e 

on
ly

 a
nd

 is
 n

ot
 to

 b
e 

us
ed

 fo
r

su
rv

ey
in

g,
 le

ga
l i

nt
er

pr
et

at
io

n 
of

 ju
ris

di
ct

io
na

l b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s, 

or
 o

th
er

 p
re

ci
se

 p
ur

po
se

s.
In

fo
rm

at
io

n 
sh

ow
n 

on
 th

is
 m

ap
 m

ay
 c

on
ta

in
 d

ef
ec

ts
, e

rr
or

s, 
an

d/
or

 o
m

is
si

on
s.

Re
fe

r t
o 

N
Y

S 
EC

L 
A

rtr
ic

le
 5

7-
01

07
 (1

0)
, (

11
), 

an
d 

(1
2)

 fo
r t

he
 o

ffi
ci

al
 d

es
cr

ip
tio

n 
of

 th
e

Ce
nt

ra
l P

in
e 

B
ar

re
ns

 b
ou

nd
ar

ie
s. 

Pr
ep

ar
ed

 b
y 

C
om

m
is

si
on

 S
ta

ff 
(jt

) D
ec

em
be

r 1
1,

 2
02

4.

SI
TE

S 
FO

R 
D

IS
C

U
SS

IO
N

 A
T 

CE
N

TR
A

L 
PI

N
E 

BA
RR

EN
S 

CO
M

M
IS

SI
O

N
 M

EE
TI

N
G

 O
F 

D
ec

em
be

r 1
8,

 2
02

4

3.
5

0
3.

5
1.

75
M

ile
s

C
om

pa
tib

le
 G

ro
w

th
 A

re
a

C
or

e 
Pr

es
er

va
tio

n 
A

re
a

C
en

tra
l P

in
e 

B
ar

re
ns

 A
re

a

R
oa

d,
 H

ig
hw

ay

µ



                   

1 
DRAFT 11/20/2024 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 

Central Pine Barrens Commission Meeting Summary 
Wednesday, November 20, 2024 (draft)  

Southampton Town Hall 
116 Hampton Road 
Southampton, NY 

 
2:00 pm 

 
 

Commission members present: Ms. DiBrita (for Brookhaven), Ms. Lansdale (for Suffolk 
County), Mr. Charters (for Riverhead), Ms. Moore and Ms. Scherer (for Southampton). 
 
Others present: Commission and other agency staff members included Ms. Jakobsen, Mr. 
Milazzo, Ms. Hargrave, Ms. Murphy, Ms. Lawston and Ms. Brown-Walton. 
 
The meeting started with the pledge to the flag lead by Ms. Moore and Ms. Jakobsen noted with 
four Commission members present, there is a quorum.   

 
 

1. Administrative and Public Comment 
a. Public Comment 

Summary: No public comments were received 
 

b. Minutes for 10/16/24 review 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Moore and seconded by Mr. Charters to 
adopt the October 16, 2024 meeting minutes.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

c. 2025 Draft Commission Meeting Schedule 
Summary: The motion was made by Ms. Lansdale and seconded by Ms. Moore to adopt 
the 2025 Commission Meeting schedule.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote 
 

d. Law Enforcement Council Amended Bylaws 
Summary:  Ms. Jakobsen discussed the Law Enforcement Council has amended their bylaws 
and is requesting approval of the amended bylaws by the Commission.  Since the Law 
Enforcement Council is a council of the Commission, the changes are required to be 
approved by the Commission. The changes have been highlighted and are on pages 4-7 of 
the Amended Bylaws document. 
 
The motion was made by Ms. DiBrita and seconded by Ms. Lansdale to approve the 
Law Enforcement Council Amended Bylaws.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote 
 

e. Invoice payment for Bond Schoeneck & King PLLC 
Summary: The motion was made by Mr. Charters and seconded by Ms. Moore to 
approve payment for invoice from Bond Schoeneck & King PLLC.  The motion was 
approved by 4:0 vote  

 
 
2. Planning, Land Use and the Pine Barrens Credit Program 
 Compatible Growth Area, Core Preservation Area and Critical Resource Area 
 

a. Lewis Road Planned Residential Development Assertion of Jurisdiction Application / 
East Quogue / development of a seasonal resort community with 130 residences including 
12 workforce housing units, an 18 hole golf course, sewage treatment plant and other 
amenities on a 608 acre project site / proposal to remove Southern Pine Beetle infested 
trees in 12 acres to minimize potential wildfire risk  
Summary: Ms. Hargrave discussed the Commission received a request from the Discovery 
Land Ventures to remove dead trees from portions of the Lewis Road Development Project 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


                   

2 
DRAFT 11/20/2024 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 

site.  The applicant has identified that the trees marked for removal are dead due to 
infestation by Southern Pine Beetles, pose a significant threat to public safety and to 
reduce risk of wildfire.  The 12 acres identified are in the open space area which is subject 
to a Conservation Management Plan approved by the Commission. The East Quogue Fire 
Department and New York State Department Environmental Conservation agreed with the 
recommendation to remove the SPB infested trees because it poses a significant public 
safety threat and fire risk. Also included is a resolution from The Southampton Town 
Supervisor declaring a state of emergency on November 8, 2024 through to November 10, 
2024 due to red flag warning for areas in Long Island. Ms. Moore clarified that the 
declaration was extended to November 30. The areas of dead trees to be removed will be 
inspected by the town. 
 
Mr. Reiner, Mr. Schmidt and Ms. Insalaco from Lewis Road Discovery Land and Nelson, 
Pope and Voorhis provided details of the proposed plans. The Commissioners and 
Designated Representatives asked thorough questions about the proposed plans which 
were satisfactorily answered.  
 
The motion was made by Ms. Moore and seconded by Ms. DiBrita to approve 
sending the response contingent upon the changes discussed, staff to recirculate 
the response confirming everything was captured regarding Lewis Road Planned 
Residential Development proposal to remove Southern Pine Beetle infested trees in 
12 acres to minimize potential wildfire risk.  The motion was approved by 4:0 vote. 
 

Compatible Growth Area 
b. Expressway Drive North Solar / west of Sills Road, Yaphank / 200-662-2-5.16 / construct 

solar panels on the roofs of three industrial buildings and ground mounted equipment on 71 
acres in the Light Industrial zoning district / draft response (Ms. Murphy) 
Summary:  The motion was made by Mr. Charters and seconded by Ms. DiBrita to 
approve sending a draft response regarding Expressway Drive North Solar.  The 
motion was approved by 4:0 vote 
 

c. Southampton Town Referral: Busil Properties 4, LLC / 1368 Speonk Riverhead Road, 
Speonk / 900-327-1-1.1 / site plan to develop a 5,000 square foot building on 4.88 acres 
developed with a two-story, 36,459.5 square foot building with a special trade contractor 
use and parking in the Light Industrial 40 zoning district  
Summary:  A discussion occurred about the referral, clearing, credits and revegetation.  It 
was agreed that minor edits were necessary and the letter would be circulated for review 
again before it is sent. 
 
The motion was made by Ms. Moore and seconded by Mr. Charters to approve 
sending the response to the Town of Southampton contingent upon the changes 
discussed, staff to recirculate the response confirming everything was captured.  
The motion was approved by 4:0 vote 

 
 

4. Public Comment 
Summary: No public comments were received 

 
 

The meeting was adjourned by Ms. DiBrita and seconded by Ms. Lansdale at approximately 3:15 pm. 
The motion was approved by a 4:0 vote. 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 



                   

3 
DRAFT 11/20/2024 COMMISSION MEETING SUMMARY 

 
 

 
Attachments (in order of discussion) 
 
1. Draft Commission meeting summary for October 16, 2024 
2. Final Commission meeting summary for October 16, 2024 
3. Draft 2025 Commission Meeting Schedule 
4. Final 2025 Commission Meeting Schedule 
5. Law Enforcement Council Bylaws dated November 7, 2024 
6. Bond, Schoeneck & King, PLLC Invoice dated November 4, 2024 
7. Draft response regarding Lewis Road Planned Residential Development proposal to remove Southern 

Pine Beetle infested trees dated November 20, 2024; Memo, maps and attachments from Nelson Pope 
Voorhis proposal request for authorization to remove Southern Pine Beetle damaged trees and branches 
dated November 6, 2024 

8. Final response regarding Lewis Road Planned Residential Development proposal to remove Southern 
Pine Beetle infested trees dated November 20, 2024 

9. Draft response and attachments regarding Expressway Drive North Warehouse Building f/k/a 
Brookhaven Logistics dated November 20, 2024; Letter and maps from Certilman Balin regarding 
proposed Yaphank Solar Energy Production Facility dated November 6, 2024 

10. Final response regarding Expressway Drive North Warehouse Building f/k/a Brookhaven Logistics 
dated November 20, 2024  

11. Draft response regarding referral of the site plan for Busil Properties 4 LLC dated November 20, 2024; 
Letter to Town of Southampton Planning Board and maps regarding comment period extension request 
for Busil Properties 4 LLC dated November 8, 2024 

12. Final response regarding referral of the site plan for Busil Properties 4 LLC dated November 20, 2024 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Educational Outreach and Communications Division Update  

December 2024 

Submitted by Tim Motz, Educational Outreach and Communications Coordinator 

Annual Report 

• Work is underway on the Commission’s Annual Report, which we redesigned three 
years ago to make it more dynamic and accessible for readers. This year’s report 
will again feature the highlights of the year of our various divisions, information 
about the Central Pine Barrens and the Commission’s mission and function, a letter 
from Executive Director Jakobsen touting the highlights of the year and the most 
interesting news coming out of the commission as a whole in 2024. This year, we’re 
also adding photos from a Commission meeting and news about Commission 
actions. The report is expected to be ready for distribution by mid-February. 

NYWIMA Promotional Video 

• We’re also working on a brief and dynamic video promoting the Commission’s New 
York Wildfire and Incident Management Academy. We took footage and conducted 
interviews at the fall academy and wrapped up shooting at this week’s winter classes 
at the Suffolk County Fire Academy. Our goal is to produce a video of at most two 
minutes that conveys, via rapid-fire imagery, why the academy is the best place for 
firefighters or emergency workers looking to advance in their fields or for those new 
to these fields to launch their careers. 

Social Media  

• The initiative to provide a more comprehensive and systematic social media 
program for the Commission is now underway. The project includes creating a more 
efficient system of password/username access; establishing division-by-division 
protocols for social media content creation; creating a multi-month schedule of posts 
to ensure we have a constant presence on social media that covers all aspects of our 
work; and evaluating ways to boost our social media numbers. I will be updating the 
Commission periodically on the initiative’s progress. 

“A Day in the Life” Program 

• We have concluded another successful year for the “A Day in the Life” of a local 
river program, adding a junior workbook for elementary schoolchildren, revamping 
our data collection to make it more efficient and adding new schools to the program 
at multiple locations. We will be holding a meeting with our partners in the program 
this week to assess this year’s program and make any needed adjustments for 2025. 



SCIENCE AND STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM 
DIVISION REPORT 

 
December 18, 2024 

 

1 
 

 

Onboarding and Orientation 

October 22, 2024, was my first day with the Central Pine Barrens Commission (CPBC). Day one was 
spent in Oakdale with SCWA HR and the onboarding staff for orientation. 

October 23, 2024, was my first day at the CPBC. I got the chance to meet most of the CPBC staff, took 
the grand tour of the CPBC office and the Westhampton Beach facilities, and settled into my new 
workspace. On the 24th, I met with both Judy Jakobsen and Julie Hargrave for my orientation to the CPBC 
and the Science and Stewardship Program. 

 

Literature Review and Training 

Since my orientation I have focused on learning essential background information in a few key 
knowledge areas and began two different job training programs. 

My review of the relevant literature is an ongoing process that is centered on pre-existing conservation 
and management action plans that have been drafted since the formation of the CPBC. This includes the 
following: 

• Long Island Pine Barrens Maritime Reserve Act (Article 57) 
• Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan 
• Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Prescribed Fire Management Plan 
• Natural Resource Management Plan for Brookhaven National Laboratory 

Additional management plans have already been identified. For example, location specific plans for the 
Carmans (Carmans River Partnership) and Peconic (Peconic Estuary Partnership) Rivers as well as the 
Dwarf Pine Plains (The Nature Conservancy) and overarching plans such as Southern Pine Beetle 
Management Plan (NYSDEC). 

This effort will help me better understand the ways in which the future CPB conservation plan can benefit 
the whole ecosystem and the services it provides, improve coordination with our partners in conservation, 
and provide a holistic blueprint for assessing and monitoring the health of the CPB and the species within. 

I have also begun two training programs. The first program is through the New York Wildfire and 
Incident Management Academy (NYWIMA). I have completed the following training classes: 

• S-110 (Basic Wildland Fire Orientation) 
• S-190 (Intro to Wildland Fire Behavior) 
• S-130 (Firefighter Training) 
• S-180 (Human Factors in the Wildland Fire Service) 
• Intro to Wildland Fuels 
• IC-100 (Intro to the Incident Command System) 



SCIENCE AND STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM 
DIVISION REPORT 

 
December 18, 2024 

 

2 
 

• IC-200 (Basic Incident Command for Initial Response) 

 

I supplemented my online fire training by coordinating with Bob Panko for a specific orientation to the 
fire program at the CPBC. This took place from November 13-15th, 2024. This included a review of the 
CPBC fire program’s capabilities such as a review of existing burn plans, available fire data, general 
logistics, and an inspection of the equipment that is available for use during the coming fire season. The 
orientation also discussed the history of fire in the Central Pine Barrens and included site visits to the 
Dwarf Pine Plains, David A. Sarnoff State Forest, and Rocky Point State Forest to examine the ground 
conditions of recently burned and mechanically treated areas. 

 

 

I also attended the in-person and field day classes of the New York Wildfire and Incident Management 
Academy on December 10-12, 2024, to complete my initial wildland fire training. 

My second training program is for unmanned aircraft system (UAS) operation. In 2018, I was certified 
under the FAA’s Part 107 remote pilot authorization process to operate UAS after completing extensive 
training through the NYSDEC, NYDHSES, and the NYS Police. Lt. Frank Carbone was my primary 
instructor at that time, and I was authorized to conduct UAS missions in DEC’s Region 2 (NYC area) 
prior to the pandemic. During the pandemic the DEC’s UAS program was restructured into OEM. As a 
result, I did not renew my Part 107 authorization. 

Upon learning of the CPBC’s UAS capability I began the steps to refresh my knowledge of UAS 
operation, the requirements for Part 107 renewal, and updating my information with the FAA to 
reestablish my FAA authorization to operate UAS so that I may conduct flight operations on behalf of the 
CPBC. 

Figure 1: Sarnoff PBSF - Rx Fire on left side of trail and 
no treatment on right. 

Figure 2: Engine 7 stored near Rocky Point. 



SCIENCE AND STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM 
DIVISION REPORT 

 
December 18, 2024 

 

3 
 

As part of that training, I reviewed all training presentations that were developed by NY’s UAS 
instructors for the initial Part 107 knowledge exam for new remote pilots. This included three (3) 
presentations authored by Lt. Carbone, now retired from NYSDEC and the CPBC. Those presentations 
were Intro to UAS, Part 107 Small UAS Test Prep Day 1, and Day 2. Additionally, I used knowledge and 
test prep materials found online at Gleim Aviation as recommended by the NYS UAS Instructors to 
supplement my UAS operation training. 

I took the FAA required renewal training course (ALC-677: Part 107 Small UAS Recurrent) just prior to 
completing the Part 107 Renewal Exam. As of December 6, 2024, I am authorized by the FAA to operate 
UAS on behalf of the CPBC. 

I will begin flight training on the CPBC drones to familiarize myself with the equipment and capabilities 
of same to establish currency in the aircraft prior to conducting any CPBC missions. This training will 
take place in areas previously identified for UAS flight training. Alena Lawston and Edwin Ward both 
CPBC Enforcement Officers are currently enrolled in NY’s initial UAS knowledge training program and 
are in the process of qualifying to take the Part 107 certification exam. Having three CPBC staff members 
certified as remote pilots will provide the foundation for a robust UAS program within the Commission. 

 

2025 Seasonal Fire Crew Hiring Process 

In November, the hiring process for selecting the 2025 CPBC fire crew was initiated. Judy Jakobson, Julie 
Hargrave, and Bob Panko met with me to discuss the work responsibilities of the hires, some potential 
returning employees, the hiring timelines and other details associated with the CPBC hiring process. 

During the December Wildland Fire Academy, I had the opportunity to meet with two former CPBC fire 
crew employees (Ron Bagan and Nate LeClair) who were assisting with the NYWIMA training and will 
be returning in 2025. It was a great opportunity to introduce myself to them, to see them in action, while 
getting a head start on developing our working relationship. 

 

Other Activities 

On November 7, 2024, I attended the monthly meeting of the Law Enforcement Council as an opportunity 
to introduce myself to several members of the Council and get familiar with how their compliance and 
enforcement efforts assist the CPBC. 

On December 5, 2024, I attended the Carmans River Partnership’s annual meeting which was conducted 
via an online web conference. Prior to the event, I was contacted by the Partnership and asked to provide 
a 2024 update on the Southern Pine Beetle. I prepared a brief PowerPoint presentation that provided 
background information on Southern Pine Beetle, the stages of an infestation, the risk to the Pine Barrens, 
management techniques with special consideration to the Northern Long-eared Bat and the recent 
protective measures designed to limit any habitat loss while the species tries to recover from White Nose 



SCIENCE AND STEWARDSHIP PROGRAM 
DIVISION REPORT 

 
December 18, 2024 

 

4 
 

Syndrome, with an emphasis on proactive methods such as forest thinning and prescribed fire to improve 
forest resilience to future Southern Pine Beetle infestations. 

This meeting was also an opportunity to introduce myself to the participants, many of which are partners 
with the Commission, and will be integral to the development of a Central Pine Barrens conservation plan 
in the future. 



   Compliance and Enforcement Division Report October - November 2024 
   Prepared by CAED Chief Enforcement Officer Alena Lawston 
 
 
• We received forty-one complaints this period for dumping, encroachment and clearing. 
The dumping was consistent being primarily furniture, household trash and landscaping 
debris.  
 
• Eight of these incidents were captured on surveillance cameras and referred to our law 
enforcement partner agencies. One subject is caught on surveillance dumping landscaping 
debris and charcoal on five separate dates. One case was resolved with a total of $500 paid in 
fines and clean up by violator.  Multiple cases are pending. 
 
• Our division is beginning to utilize social media to highlight the importance of citizen 
stewardship to assist in protecting the Central Pine Barrens. We are providing the 1-877-
BARRENS phone number which is staffed on a 24/7 basis by the Suffolk County Sheriff’s 
Office.  
 
• We continue to utilize the Flock surveillance camera and all integrated shared cameras 
with the outside partner agencies. This type of surveillance enables our division to provide 
multiple leads to law enforcement for dumping within the Pine Barrens. 
 
• UAS (Unmanned Aircraft Systems) training continues. In October our division attended 
the two-day UAS Part 107 classroom training provided by the NY Wildfire Academy 
(NYWIMA) and NYS Division of Homeland Security and Emergency Services (DHSES). 
Enforcement officer Ward and I are both currently preparing to take our UAS Part 107 test. 
When time allows, we will begin training on the SYMA training drones in the indoor setting 
kindly provided to us by the Ridge Fire Department.  
 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


 
 

Incident Statistics - Reporting Period 2021 - 2024  
Year 2021 2022 2023 2024 

     
Intake     

Sent by Agency to Commission 11 14 17 7 
Discovered by Commission Staff 48 41 104 154 
Called in by Individual to Commission 12 8 6 9 
Total Incidents Reported 71 63 127 170 
     

Location of Incident     
Brookhaven 54 46 69 92 
Southampton 10 17 50 73 
Riverhead 6 0 8 5 
Occurring on Public Land 26 21 79 148 
Occurring on Private Land 35 22 23 20 
Occurring on Public & Private Land 10 20 25 0 
Core 35 38 78 133 
Compatible Growth Area (CGA) 18 13 39 27 
Core & CGA 0 1 1 0 
Outside CPBA 18 12 9 8 
     

Nature of Incident*     
Clearing/Encroachment 24 24 20 19 
Structures 0 1 2 1 
Dumping 35 35 103 143 
Mining 1 0 0 1 
Hunting 1 0 1 0 
ATV 2 1 0 0 
Other 8 4 1 2 
*Note-some incidents involve more than one land use issue  
     

Referrals*     
Sent to Town 17 20 6 4 
Sent to County 17 12 36 28 
Sent to State 16 22 33 15 
Commission 21 15 8 1 
Sent to AG 0 1 0 0 
Other 0 5 37 15 
*Note-some incidents are sent to multiple agencies  
     

Status     
Founded 60 50 125 166 
Unfounded 11 13 2 1 
Open 39 18 52 63 
Closed 32 45 75 107 

     
Inspections     

Conservation Easement Inspections  1 0 0 
Development project inspections  2 0 0 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
Land Use Division Bi-Monthly Update for the Meeting of Wednesday, December 18, 2024 

    

 

   

Action 
 

Central Pine Barrens Location 
 

Municipality 
 

Brookhaven Town 
 

Riverhead Town 
 

Southampton Town 

Pending 
Applications,   
Requests for 

Determination of 
Jurisdiction, 

SEQRA 
Coordination, 

inquiries, 
proposals and 
other activities 

 

 
• Application: Brookhaven 

Industrial Park Sewage 
Treatment Plant 
Expansion, Yaphank, 
CGA.  

• Inquiry: Garafola three lot 
subdivision, William 
Floyd Parkway, Ridge, 
Core. 

• Referral: Suffolk Muslim 
Cemetery at former 
Spadaro Airport, Old 
Country Road, Eastport, 
CGA. 
 

• Inquiries: 123 Hidden Pheasant 
Path and 124 Hidden Pheasant 
Path, Wading River, CGA. 

• Inquiry: Empire Metals at 
former site of SAS Industries, 
Calverton, Core. 

• Requests: Governale, 1,816 
square foot residential accessory 
use barn, River Road, Calverton, 
CGA; Miloski, 1,600 square 
foot agricultural barn for farm 
equipment storage, Calverton, 
Core; Steiger, pool, Wading 
River, CGA.. 

• Application: Venezia Square 
Development of Regional 
Significance, Wading River, 
CGA. Extended until 4/16/25. 

 
• Referral: Busil Properties Site 

Plan, CGA. 
• 1456 Speonk Riverhead Road 

Site Plan, CGA. 
• Inquiry: Ketchaponack 

subdivision, Old Country 
Road, Westhampton, CGA. 

• Request: Lewis Road PRD 
Southern Pine Beetle Fire 
Risk dead tree removal, East 
Quogue, CGA. 

• Lewis Road PRD project 
modifications, CGA. 

• Request: PSEG-LI, cut 27 
dead trees near utility lines, 
Eastport, Core.  

Division Activity, 
Regional 

Projects and 
Participation 

 
 
 
 
 

• Environmental review of land use development projects including Core Preservation Area and 
Compatible Growth Area Hardship waivers, SEQRA Coordination, interagency referrals, information 
requests, inquiries, requests for determination of jurisdiction and conformance reviews. Applications 
include commercial and industrial uses, mixed uses and other site plans, residential and non-
residential subdivisions, applications for Developments of Regional Significance, Assertions of 
Jurisdiction, zone changes and other development activities.  

• Monitor sites for compliance with decisions and conditions of approval. 
• Site inspections and land use surveys for applications. 
• Technical support on FOIL requests, compliance and enforcement violations, consent orders, Credit 

Program items, communications on land use matters, unauthorized development and clearing 
activities and encroachments in protected areas and regulated habitats. 

• Collaborate and coordinate with other Commission divisions. 
• USGS two-year contract to monitor surface and groundwater resources, 2024 to 2026. Researching a 

study on coastal plain pond water resources monitoring. 
• Website updates on land use and planning matters, natural, scenic, historic and cultural resources. 
• Pine Barrens Nature Center Feasibility Study, study to commence in January 2025.  



1 
 

 

Item 3.c. Pine Barrens Credit Program Report for December 18, 2024: 

Activities in the Credit Program for 2024 included review of applications for Letters of Interpretation, 
Conservation Easements, Credit Program and FOIL requests management. Some specific work items 
include: 

• Letters of Interpretation: 44 LOIs were issued and eight parcels were inspected. Staff is following up 
on past LOIs for interest in the Program.  
 

• Conservation Easements: Review and Monitoring  
 

 Five easements were recorded, which generated 2.82 credits. 

 Nine easements are currently in progress. 

 67 easement properties with road access were inspected.  

 
  

 

 

 

 

• Pine Barrens Credits  
 

 Redeemed: 6.39 Credits have been used for commercial, industrial and residential  
projects in the Town of Brookhaven and Southampton. 

 Conveyed: 12.4 Credits have been sold in the Towns of Brookhaven, Riverhead and 
Southampton. 

 The average price is $107,750 per credit. 

 

• Credit Clearinghouse Program Fund Account balance: $3,296,992. 
 
  

 



2 
 

 
      Pine Barrens Credit Program Statistics Table: represents figures for the total and annual summary of 2024. 

 
            

 
 

  

Easement Protected Lands and Pine Barrens Credits As of December 10, 2024

2024Total2024Southampton2024Riverhead2024Brookhaven

5
10391471-374531Parcels

5.34
2239.733.59889.51-516.781.75833.44Acreage

1.07
2.163.591.89-13.970.441.57Average parcel size

2.82
1063.910.58340.26-173.392.24550.26Credits generated

6.39764.951.29191.05-145.135.10428.77Credits redeemed

-3.57298.96-0.71149.21-28.26-2.86121.49Credits not redeemed

12.43.241.597.57Credits sold

$1,336,097$332,100$100,000$903,997Total value of PBC transactions

$107,750$102,500$62,893$119,418Average Credits value

2.19--2.19

Credits owned by the
Clearinghouse

67-22-4-41-# of Inspected CE Parcels

3245-91-153139# of Installed CE Signs



1 
 

Draft 
 
December 18, 2024 
 
Stephen and Susan Jackowski 
79 East Bartlett Road 
Middle Island, New York 11953 
 
RE: Request to remove trees on SCTM # 200-480-3-7  
  Central Pine Barrens Core Preservation Area 
 
Dear Mr. and Ms. Jackowski: 
 
On September 19 and October 4, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office 
received letters that request removal of hazardous vegetation and trees on the subject 
property. The property is in the Central Pine Barrens Core Preservation Area. It is 
currently in the process of having a conservation easement prepared to preserve the 
property in its current condition under the Commission’s Pine Barrens Credit program.  
 
The property is 4.5 acres and is in the A Residence 2 Zoning District. It contains a 
single-family residence with accessory buildings including a one-story wooden 
building, a barn, four wooden sheds, and four corrals. 
 
On September 29, 2024, Commission staff performed a site inspection to observe the 
trees and hazardous vegetation you have identified for removal. One area contains four 
live trees. Two trees hang over the structures as mentioned in your letter and obstruct 
the efficiency of solar panels on the roof of a shed. Two other trees hang over the 
neighboring yard. A dead locust tree is present in the circular garden area inside the 
driveway that needs to be removed for safety reasons. Trimming of dead limbs and 
small “sucker branches” distributed throughout the subject property is also proposed.   
 
At its December 18, 2024 meeting, the Commission authorized the removal of the dead 
locust tree and trimming of dead limbs and small “sucker branches.” Removal of non-
hazardous living trees is not authorized. 
 
Tree removal may require a permit from the Town of Brookhaven pursuant to Chapter 
70-3 of the Town Code. Please consult with the Town Planning Department. You may 
want to consult with an arborist on whether the live trees can be pruned back to alleviate 
issues with tree limbs hanging over neighboring properties and those shielding the solar 
panels on your property.  
 
Please be advised, despite the presence of hazardous condition, the timing of the cutting 
and removal of trees may be restricted to seasonal periods to protect the Northern Long-

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


2 
 

eared Bat, a New York State and Federal listed Endangered species. Please consult with NYSDEC 
to adhere to protective guidelines and requirements for this and other listed species and regulated 
habitats on the property. The Commission has no control over such requirements.  
 
Thank you for your attention. Please contact this office if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Jerry Tverdyy 
Senior Environmental Analyst 
 
cc: Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel to the Commission 
 Rob Marsh, Region 1, New York State Department of Environmental Conservation  
 Michelle DiBritta, Brookhaven Town   









   
 

DRAFT 
 
December 18, 2024 
 
Damon Oscarson 
Senior Professional 
GEI Consultants, Inc.  
1000 New York Avenue, Suite B  
Huntington Station, NY 11746 
 
RE: Determination: PSEG-LI Dead Tree Removal 

Old Country Road, Eastport, Southampton Town  
  Core Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens 
 
Dear Mr. Oscarson: 
 

On November 27, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Commission received 
materials on the referenced proposal which involves the removal of 27 dead trees in 
the Core Preservation Area, in an area on Old Country Road in Eastport, Town of 
Southampton. The trees pose a hazard to existing utility lines in the developed road 
right of way. The submission included a letter dated November 27, 2024, figures and 
photographs of the project area and described the proposed activities. 

As proposed, the activity appears to constitute “non-development” pursuant to 
New York State Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-0107.13(ii) 
which states, “Work by any utility not involving substantial engineering redesign for 
the purpose of inspection, maintenance or renewal on established utility rights of way 
or the likes,”... No further review from this office is required. Cutting of living trees is 
not authorized. 

Please ensure the dead tree removal work in the road right of way protects 
public health and safety in the road corridor.  

If the proposed activity changes, please notify this office and forward the 
updated information for Commission to review prior to implementation as the revised 
project may constitute development. 

Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not 
hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judith Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel  

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


 

www.geiconsultants.com GEI Consultants, Inc. DBA GEI Consultants Engineering,  
 1000 New York Ave., Ste. B, Huntington Station, NY 11746 
 631.760.9300 

November 27, 2024 
Project No. 2408588 

VIA EMAIL: info@pb.state.ny.us 

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
West Hampton Beach, NY 11978 

Re: PSEGLI Pine Beetle Infestation Tree Removals 
 Old Country Road, Eastport, New York 
 Project Notification 

Dear Sir or Madame: 

GEI Consultants Inc. (GEI) has been retained by PSEG Long Island to assist with regulatory agency coordination 
and environmental permitting for a tree removal project located along Old Country Road in Eastport, Town of 
Southampton, Suffolk County, New York. 

Due to extensive pine beetle infestation and damage, PSEGLI is planning to remove up to 27 infested pitch 
pine (Pinus rigida) trees located west of A-Rd and east of Seatuck Creek on the north side of Old Country Road 
(see attached maps).  The trees need to be removed since they are at risk of falling and damaging existing 
power lines.  The trees are on a private property, and PSEGLI has coordinated with the property owner who 
agrees that the trees should be removed.   

The affected trees were mapped in the field with a sub-meter accurate Trimble GPS unit.  The project area 
may be located within the Central Pine Barrens Core Preservation Area.  Some of the trees are located within 
a New York State Department of Environmental Conservation (NYSDEC) regulated freshwater wetland 
adjacent area.  None of the proposed work is within a NYSDEC regulated wetland.  PSEG LI will coordinate 
with NYSDEC regarding tree removals within the regulated adjacent area.  

The following documents are enclosed for your information 

 Fig. 1 Project Location Map 
 Fig. 2 Project Area and Wetland Boundary Map 
 Photo Log 

If you have any questions or require additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me at 
914.588.9904 or doscarson@geiconsultants.com. 

Sincerely, 
GEI Consultants, Inc. 
 
 
Damon Oscarson 
Senior Professional 
DO:ag 
B:\Working\PSEG\_Proposals\_Estimates\Old Country Road Eastport Tree Removals\Pine Barrens Committee Coordination\PBC Cover Letter 2024-11-27.docx   
cc: J. Mathew, PSEG Long Island 

M. Billerman, GEI 
 

http://www.geiconsultants.com/
mailto:doscarson@geiconsultants.com


PSEG Long Island Tree Removal Project 
Old Country Road, Eastport, Town of Southampton, New York 

Photographic Log 

Photographs taken by GEI April 8, 2024 

 

 
Photo 1. Looking north at Pitch pines to be removed. 

 
Photo 2. Looking north at Pitch pines to be removed. 

 



PSEG Long Island Tree Removal Project 
Old Country Road, Eastport, Town of Southampton, New York 

Photographic Log 

Photographs taken by GEI April 8, 2024 

 
Photo 3. Looking north at Pitch pines to be removed.

 
Photo 4. Looking north at Pitch pines to be removed. 



!(
!(

!( # *# *# * # *# * # *# *# * # *# * # *
# *# *# *# * # *# *# *# *# *# *# *# * # *# * # *# *

0
0.

65
1.

3

SC
A

LE
 1

" =
 0

.3
5 

M
ile

PR
O

JE
C

T 
LO

C
AT

IO
N

 M
A

P
Tr

ee
 R

em
ov

al
 P

ro
je

ct
O

ld
 C

ou
nt

ry
 R

oa
d,

 E
as

tp
or

t
To

w
n 

of
 S

ou
th

am
pt

on
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

PS
E

G
 L

on
g 

Is
la

nd
Be

th
pa

ge
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4
Fi

g.
 1

Pr
oj

ec
t 2

40
85

88

Co
ns

ult
an

ts
Co

ns
ult

an
ts

SO
UR

CE
:

1.
U

SG
S 

7.
5 

M
IN

U
TE

 Q
U

AD
 M

A
P 

FO
R

 E
AS

TP
O

R
T 

N
Y 

AC
C

ES
SE

D
 V

IA
 E

S
R

I O
N

LI
N

E
M

A
PP

IN
G

\\g
ei

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s.

co
m

\d
at

a\
D

at
a_

St
or

ag
e\

W
or

ki
ng

\P
SE

G
\_

Pr
op

os
al

s\
_E

st
im

at
es

\O
ld

 C
ou

nt
ry

 R
oa

d 
Ea

st
po

rt 
Tr

ee
 R

em
ov

al
s\

G
IS

\F
ig

ur
e1

_P
ro

je
ct

Lo
ca

tio
n.

m
xd

# *# *# * # *# * # *
# *# *
# *# * # *

# * # *# * # * # *
# * # *# *
# *# *# *# * # *
# *

# *
# *

!(
!(

!(

Pr
oj

ec
t L

oc
at

io
n

LE
GE

ND
:

!(
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 P
O

LE

# *
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
IN

FE
S

TE
D

 P
IT

C
H

 P
IN

E 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
C

EN
TR

AL
 P

IN
E

 B
A

R
R

E
N

S 
C

O
M

PA
TI

B
LE

 G
R

O
W

TH
 A

R
EA

C
EN

TR
AL

 P
IN

E
 B

A
R

R
E

N
S 

C
O

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA



# *
# *# *

# *
# *

# *
# *# *

# *# *

# *
# *

# *

# *
# * # *

# *
# *# *

# *# *
# *
# * # *

# *

# *

# *
!(

!(

!(

a

a

a

a

\\g
ei

co
ns

ul
ta

nt
s.

co
m

\d
at

a\
D

at
a_

St
or

ag
e\

W
or

ki
ng

\P
SE

G
\_

Pr
op

os
al

s\
_E

st
im

at
es

\O
ld

 C
ou

nt
ry

 R
oa

d 
E

as
tp

or
t T

re
e 

R
em

ov
al

s\
G

IS
\F

ig
ur

e2
_W

et
la

nd
M

ap
.m

xd

PR
O

JE
C

T 
A

R
E

A 
A

N
D

W
ET

LA
N

D
 B

O
U

N
D

AR
Y 

M
AP

Tr
ee

 R
em

ov
al

 P
ro

je
ct

O
ld

 C
ou

nt
ry

 R
oa

d,
 E

as
tp

or
t

To
w

n 
of

 S
ou

th
am

pt
on

, N
ew

 Y
or

k

PS
E

G
 L

on
g 

Is
la

nd
Be

th
pa

ge
, N

ew
 Y

or
k

N
ov

em
be

r 2
02

4
Fi

g.
 2

Pr
oj

ec
t 2

40
85

88

Co
ns

ult
an

ts
Co

ns
ult

an
ts

SO
UR

CE
:

1.
20

23
 W

O
R

LD
 IM

AG
ER

Y 
AC

C
E

SS
ED

 V
IA

 E
S

R
I A

R
C

M
AP

LE
GE

ND
:

a
PH

O
TO

 D
IR

EC
TI

O
N

 A
N

D
 L

O
C

AT
IO

N

!(
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
EX

IS
TI

N
G

 P
O

LE

# *
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
IN

FE
S

TE
D

 P
IT

C
H

 P
IN

E 
TO

 B
E 

R
EM

O
VE

D
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
FR

E
SH

W
AT

ER
 W

ET
LA

N
D

 B
O

U
N

D
AR

Y 
D

E
LI

N
EA

TE
D

 B
Y 

G
E

I, 
4/

8/
20

24
AP

PR
O

XI
M

AT
E 

LO
C

AT
IO

N
 O

F 
FR

E
SH

W
AT

ER
 W

ET
LA

N
D

 A
D

JA
C

EN
T 

AR
EA

C
EN

TR
AL

 P
IN

E
 B

A
R

R
E

N
S 

C
O

R
E 

PR
ES

ER
VA

TI
O

N
 A

R
EA

0
50

10
0

SC
AL

E
: 1

" =
 5

0'

Ol
d C

ou
ntr

y R
d

Po
le 

#2
7

Po
le 

#2
6

Po
le 

#2
5

Ph
oto

 1

Ph
oto

 2

Ph
oto

 3

Ph
oto

 4



DRAFT 

   
 

December 18, 2024 
 
Charles R. Cuddy 
Attorney at Law 
445 Griffing Avenue 
Riverhead, New York 11901 
 
RE  Determination for Peter Miloski – Proposed Agricultural Barn 

SCTM # 600-118-4-3.1, River Road, Riverhead  
  Core Preservation Area of the Central Pine Barrens 
  
Dear Mr. Cuddy: 
 

On November 4, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received your 
letter dated October 31 on the subject property. Additional details were provided via email on 
November 26, 2024. The property is in the Core Preservation Area of the Central Pine 
Barrens. 
 

The 4.18 acre site is located on the south side of River Road, in Calverton, in 
Riverhead Town. The current land use of the site is agricultural. A horse stable, 
approximately 1,300, is situated on the east side of the property. 
 

The proposal is for the construction of a 40 x 40 square foot (1,600 square foot) 
agricultural storage barn for the purpose of storing agricultural equipment. Equipment that 
will be stored in the barn includes: Two Tractors, Manure Spreader, Two Mowers, Rototiller, 
attachment for Tractors and Post Hole Diggers. The structure is proposed in an existing 
cleared area that has been in active agriculture prior to the Act. 

 
The proposed activity does not require approval pursuant to New York State 

Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-0107.13(v) and the Central Pine 
Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan, Section 5.2, which states, “the use of any land for the 
purpose of agriculture or horticulture” does not constitute development provided that it does 
not involve material alteration of native vegetation.  
 

Therefore, no permit from the Commission is required. If any activity related to the 
proposal changes, please notify this office and forward the updated information for 
Commission review prior to implementation. 
 

Please consult other agencies to obtain applicable permits or approvals including 
Riverhead Town Building Permit and New York State Department of Environmental 
Conservation due to the site’s proximity to the Recreational River Corridor of the Peconic River 
as designated by New York State and regulations of Article 15, Title 27 of Environmental 
Conservation Law regarding Wild, Scenic & Recreational Rivers. 

 
The project must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit 

requirements in effect on the project site. If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judith Jakobsen Executive Director 
      John C. Milazzo, Counsel to the Commission 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/




1

Hargrave, Julie

From: charlescuddy@optonline.net
Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 11:00 AM
To: PB Hargrave, Julie
Subject: RE: Message to  Principal Planner from website

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of SCWA. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

Thank you for your email.  The applicant, Peter Miloski, proposes to construct a 40 x 40-foot barn, 
setback 200 feet north of the LIRR tracks,  100 feet from River Road and near the east line of property 
formerly owned by his parents (SCTM No. 600-118-04-002).  That contiguous parcel included a home and 
garage, which until that estate parcel was sold last summer permitted Mr. Miloski a storage area for his 
farm equipment and a place to repair it.  That no longer exists.  The barn is intended to store the following 
equipment: Two Tractors,  Manure Spreader, Two Mowers, Rototiller, Attachment for Tractors, Post Hole 
Diggers. 

Mr. Miloski together with his family has continuously farmed this property for more than fifty years. 

I hope this will be of some assistance and allow you to suggest what process the applicant should follow. 

Charles R. Cuddy 
Attorney at Law 
445 Griffing Avenue 
Riverhead, New  York  11901 
631-369-8200
631-369-9080 fax
charlescuddy@optonline.net









DRAFT 
 

 
 

December 18, 2024 
 
Anthony Trezza, Principal Planner 
Town of Southampton Planning Board 
Southampton Town Hall 
116 Hampton Road 
Southampton, New York 11968 
 
RE: Comments on 1456 SRR, LLC 

  1456 Speonk Riverhead Road, Speonk, Southampton Town 

  SCTM #: 900-327-1-2 

Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area 
 
Dear Mr. Trezza: 
 
On November 4, 2024, the Commission was made aware of the above-referenced development 
project that is presently under review by the Town Planning Board. The project is in the 
Compatible Growth Area (CGA) of the Central Pine Barrens. The Town’s public hearing was 
held on November 14, 2024, with a comment period ending November 24, 2024. A letter 
requesting an extension of the comment period to allow time for Commission review was 
submitted on November 19, 2024. This project has not been reviewed by the Commission as 
of this writing.    
 
The project appears to constitute development activity pursuant to New York State 
Environmental Conservation Law (ECL) Article § 57-0107(13), which states includes: 
 
13. "Development" shall mean the performance of any building activity or mining operation, 
the making of any material change in the use or intensity of use of any structure or land and the 
creation or termination of rights of access or riparian rights. Without limitation, the following 
activities or uses shall be taken for the purposes of this article to involve development as defined 
in this subdivision: 

“(b) a material increase in the intensity of use of land or environmental impacts as a result 
thereof;” 
“(c) commencement of mining, excavation or material alteration of grade or vegetation on 
a parcel of land excluding environmental restoration activities;” 

 
If the project does not conform to the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan’s 
provisions, the project would need to be revised, or the applicant would need to apply to the 
Commission for a CGA Hardship Waiver for non-conforming development.  
 

Thank you for your attention and if you have any questions, please reach me at (631) 563-0307. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Tara Murphy 
Environmental Planner 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director, CPBJPPC 

Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager, CPBJPPC 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel, CPBJPPC 

Janice Scherer, Town Planning & Development Administrator, Southampton Town  

 
 
 
 
 
 
Timothy C. Hubbard 

Member 
 

Maria Z. Moore 
Member 

 
Daniel J. Panico 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


1456 SRR LLC (SCTM: 900-327-1-2)

Copyright nearmap 2015

12/5/2024, 3:59:30 PM
0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |





DRAFT 

1 
 

December 18, 2024 
 
Mr. & Mrs. Governale 
2542 River Road 
Calverton, NY 11933 
 
RE: Determination of Jurisdiction 
  2542 River Road, Calverton, Town of Riverhead 
  SCTM # 600-137-1-24 
  Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area  
 
Dear Mr. & Mrs. Governale, 
 
On November 25, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received your 
request regarding the construction of a barn as an accessory use to the existing single-
family residence on the project site. The project site is located between Railroad 
Avenue and River Road on the north side of the Peconic River and is in the 
Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens. 
 
According to the survey prepared by Nathan Taft Corwin III Land Survey and last 
dated November 13, 2024, the above referenced parcel is 2.954 acres and the proposed 
barn with lean-to measures 40’ x 45.4’, or 1,816 square feet. The project site is 
significantly cleared, though the limits of cleared and vegetated areas are unknown. 
Per your letter dated November 24, 2024, there is no additional sanitary flow 
associated with this project.  
 
On December 18, 2024, the Commission determined the proposed activity constitutes 
“non-development” pursuant to New York State Environmental Conservation Law 
Article 57 Section 57-0107(13)(iv), which states: 

 
(iv) the use of any structure or land devoted to dwelling uses for any 
purposes customarily incidental and otherwise lawful; 
 

Please note, this determination is valid solely for non-commercial purposes. If the 
Commission determines commercial activity is occurring, the proposal is no longer in 
compliance with this determination, Long Island Pine Barrens Protection Act (the 
Act) or the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan). 
 
It is recommended to avoid tree removal and utilize the cleared area to accommodate 
the structure and necessary access points, and to contact the New York State 
Department of Environmental Conservation regarding the Wild Scenic and 
Recreational Rivers Program for permit requirements due to the proximity to the 
Peconic River.  
 
No further review from this office is required. Prior to any change to the proposal, 
including commercial activity, please forward the updated information to the 
Commission for review. The proposal must conform to all other involved agency 
jurisdictions and permit requirements in effect on the project site.  
 
Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at (631) 563-0307. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member 

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 

https://pb.state.ny.us/ 
 

https://pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
Tara Murphy 
Environmental Planner 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 

Julie Hargrave, Policy and Planning Manager 
John C. Milazzo, Counsel 

 



2542 River Road (SCTM: 600-137-1-24)

Copyright nearmap 2015

11/25/2024, 4:25:44 PM
0 90 18045 ft

0 25 5012.5 m

1:1,000

Copyright nearmap 2015 |



From The Desk Of:

Robert & Katherine Governale
2542 River Rd 
Calverton  NY  11933

631-774-6227,6229 TAX MAP # 600-137-01-24
24 NOV 2024

Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission
624 Old Riverhead Rd 
Westhampton Beach NY 11978
 
Dear Committee Persons,

May this letter serve as a request for review of our intention to construct a 4 Stall Horse barn on 
our residence at the above address.  

We have purchased the property with an finished home on it primarily due to the it being 
contiguous to our sone and Daughter in law and two Grandchildren.  The secondary factor in the 
purchase was the room for us have our horses on our own property in a healthy, well build 
structure with adequate green pasture and pass animal husbandry along to our Grandchildren.  
The proposed use of the barn is for our own use with our Horses and ponies for the 
grandchildren.  We do not propose to have bathrooms or need a sanitary system in the Barn,  the 
dry wells indicated are for roof runoff.   

We propose to employ modular construction where a concrete cast in place foundation and the 
sections will be trucked in and set with a crane.  This type of construction is proven to be more 
efficient than site built and will require less overall site disturbance.  Foundation walls will 
extend 1 ft above grade throughout to control vermin. 

The property was nearly completely cleared by the previous owner, we have attached an 
overview from 2012 and current showing the approximate barn location on each.  There will 
only need to be limited clearing for access and that would be limited to invasive species of Black
Locust and Norway Maple.   The road is lined with silver maples that are aging out, our intent is 
to replace them with American Chestnut and Shagbark Hickory.

We would like to submit our application for permit to the town of Riverhead Building 
Department soonest and eagerly await your determination.   Feel free to contract Robert 
Governale at 631-774-6227 form ore information.  We would gladly appear to present further 
information or answer questions as required.  

Please find attached:
Overview from 2012
Overview from 2024
Survey of property showing proposed barn
Foundation plan of proposed barn

Sincerely,
Robert & Kathrine Governale       

Page 1 11/24/2024



M
ar
ch
	2
01
2	

N
ot
e	
ba
rn
	L
oc
at
io
n	
-	p
re
vi
ou
s	
ow
ne
r	h
ad
	c
le
ar
ed
	p
ro
po
er
ty
	

20
0	
ft

N

➤➤

N

B
ar

n

Ta
x 

m
ap

60
0-

13
7-

01
-2

4

Robertgovernale
Rectangle



C
ur
re
nt
	2
02
4	

N
ot
e	
ba
rn
	L
oc
at
io
n	
re
la
tiv
e	
to
	h
ou
se
	

40
0	
ft

N

➤➤

N
Im
ag
e	
©
	2
02
4	
A
irb
us

Im
ag
e	
©
	2
02
4	
A
irb
us

Im
ag
e	
©
	2
02
4	
A
irb
us

Ta
x 

M
ap

 #
 

60
0-

13
7-

01
-2

4

P
ro

po
se

d 
B

ar
n

Robertgovernale
Rectangle

Robertgovernale
Line





St
al

l
12

'x
12

'

Ai
sl

e
11

'-5
"x

40
'

St
al

l
12

'x
12

'

Ta
ck

 R
oo

m
12

'x
16

'

18
" D

ia
. x

 4
8"

 D
ee

p
Pi

er
s 

- b
y 

O
th

er
s

Le
an

-T
o

10
'x

40
'

Fe
ed

 R
oo

m
12

'x
8'

45'-5"

40
'

45'-5"

R
ed

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fo

r t
he

 B
ui

ld
in

g'
s 

C
or

ne
rs

.
Pi

nk
 a

nd
 Y

el
lo

w
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 a
re

 fo
r P

ie
r P

la
ce

m
en

t.
Pi

nk
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 a
re

 fr
om

 C
en

te
r o

f P
ie

r t
o 

C
en

te
r o

f P
ie

r.
Ye

llo
w

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

om
 E

dg
e 

of
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Pa
d 

to
 C

en
te

r o
f P

ie
r.

Bl
ue

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fo

r C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

d'
s 

C
or

ne
rs

.
G

re
en

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fo

r 2
4"

x2
4"

x1
2"

 D
ee

p 
Fo

ot
er

 P
la

ce
m

en
t.

G
re

en
 M

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 a
re

 fr
om

 E
dg

e 
of

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

d 
to

 C
en

te
r o

f F
oo

te
r a

nd
 E

tc
.

Br
ow

n 
M

ea
su

re
m

en
ts

 a
re

 fo
r t

he
 C

or
ne

rs
 o

f t
he

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Pa

d 
U

nd
er

ne
at

h 
th

e 
St

ai
rs

.
Pu

rp
le

 M
ea

su
re

m
en

ts
 a

re
 fr

om
 E

dg
e 

of
 B

ar
n'

s 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Pa
d 

to
 E

dg
e 

of
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Pa
d 

U
nd

er
ne

at
h 

St
ai

rs
.

1.
 E

xc
av

at
e 

a 
Le

ve
l A

re
a 

an
d 

G
ra

de
 s

o 
W

at
er

 D
ra

in
s 

aw
ay

 fr
om

 B
ui

ld
in

g.
Si

te
 N

ee
ds

 to
 b

e 
Ac

ce
ss

ib
le

 to
 D

el
iv

er
 M

od
ul

ar
 B

ui
ld

in
g 

Se
ct

io
ns

 u
nt

o
Pr

ep
ar

ed
 S

ite
.

2.
 D

ig
 a

 2
4"

 W
id

e 
x 

40
" D

ee
p 

Tr
en

ch
 fo

r 2
4"

 W
id

e 
x 

12
" T

hi
ck

 F
oo

te
rs

.
R

em
ov

e 
Lo

os
e 

So
il 

fro
m

 th
e 

Tr
en

ch
. F

ill 
th

e 
Bo

tto
m

 o
f T

re
nc

h 
w

ith
 4

" o
f

St
on

e 
an

d 
C

om
pa

ct
 W

el
l w

ith
 a

 M
ec

ha
ni

ca
l T

am
pe

r. 
In

st
al

l C
on

cr
et

e
Fo

rm
s 

an
d 

In
st

al
l R

eb
ar

 in
 F

oo
te

rs
. R

eb
ar

 S
iz

es
 D

et
er

m
in

ed
 b

y 
O

th
er

s.
Po

ur
 C

on
cr

et
e 

Fo
ot

er
s.

 F
oo

te
rs

 N
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

Pe
rfe

ct
ly

 L
ev

el
.

3.
 A

fte
r C

on
cr

et
e 

Fo
ot

er
s 

ar
e 

Po
ur

ed
 a

nd
 C

on
cr

et
e 

is
 C

ur
ed

, I
ns

ta
ll 

a 
8"

Th
ic

k 
Fr

os
t W

al
l C

on
si

st
in

g 
of

 C
on

cr
et

e 
or

 C
on

cr
et

e 
Bl

oc
ks

. F
ro

st
 W

al
ls

N
ee

d 
to

 b
e 

Pe
rfe

ct
ly

 L
ev

el
. A

fte
r F

ro
st

 W
al

ls
 a

re
 F

or
m

ed
 a

nd
 C

on
cr

et
e 

is
C

ur
ed

, P
la

ce
 B

ac
kf

ill 
In

 L
ay

er
s 

Ar
ou

nd
 th

e 
Fr

os
t W

al
ls

 a
nd

 L
ev

el
 O

ut
Pa

d 
Si

te
.

4.
 D

ig
 2

4"
x2

4"
x1

6"
 D

ee
p 

Fo
ot

er
s 

W
he

re
ve

r F
oo

te
rs

 in
 M

id
dl

e 
of

 P
ad

 S
ite

ar
e 

N
ot

ed
. F

ill 
th

e 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Pa
d 

Ar
ea

 w
ith

 4
" o

f S
to

ne
 a

nd
 C

om
pa

ct
 W

el
l

w
ith

 a
 M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l T
am

pe
r.

 D
ig

 1
8"

 D
ia

m
et

er
 x

 3
6"

 D
ee

p 
H

ol
es

 fo
r

So
na

tu
be

 P
ie

rs
. R

em
ov

e 
Lo

os
e 

So
il 

fro
m

 th
e 

H
ol

es
. T

op
s 

of
 P

ie
rs

 n
ee

d
to

 b
e 

12
" L

ow
er

 th
an

 T
op

 o
f C

on
cr

et
e 

Pa
d 

du
e 

to
 G

ra
de

 S
lo

pi
ng

 a
w

ay
fro

m
 B

ui
ld

in
g.

5.
 P

ou
r C

on
cr

et
e 

Pi
er

s 
an

d 
C

on
cr

et
e 

Pa
d,

 S
lo

pi
ng

 M
ai

n 
Ba

rn
 C

on
cr

et
e

as
 is

 N
ec

es
sa

ry
 o

r p
er

 C
us

to
m

er
 S

pe
ci

fic
at

io
ns

.

6.
 A

fte
r B

ui
ld

in
g 

is
 S

et
up

, F
ill 

in
 D

irt
 in

 L
ay

er
s 

Be
tw

ee
n 

Pi
er

s 
an

d
C

om
pa

ct
 W

el
l. 

Th
e 

Fi
na

l 4
" t

o 
6"

 o
f M

at
er

ia
l s

ho
ul

d 
be

 S
to

ne
,

W
el

l-T
am

pe
d 

w
ith

 a
 M

ec
ha

ni
ca

l T
am

pe
r. 

Th
e 

St
on

e 
m

ay
 C

ov
er

 th
e 

To
ps

of
 th

e 
Pi

er
s.

 A
 F

in
is

he
d 

Si
te

 s
ho

ul
d 

ha
ve

 G
ra

ve
l E

xt
en

di
ng

 2
' B

ey
on

d 
th

e
Pi

er
s.

10
'

10
'

9'-8"

9'-8"

11'-10"11'-9"11'-10"

9'-8"

9'-8"

9'-8"

35'-5"

40
'

35'-5"

9'
-8

"

40
'

U
til

ity
R

oo
m

12
'x

8'

St
al

l
12

'x
12

'

St
al

l
12

'x
12

'

FR
O

N
T

4"

5'

40
'

9'
-8

"

8"

4'

11'-10"11'-10"

3'
-8

"

11'-9"

4'
-5

"
3'

-8
"

7'
-7

"
6'

-4
"

3'
-5

"
6'

-3
"

4'
-5

"
7'

-7
"

7'
-7

"
4'

-5
"

7'
-7

"
4'

-5
"

2'
-4

"
3'

-4
"

2'
-4

"2
'-4

"
3'

-4
"

2'
-4

"

24
"x

24
"x

12
" D

ee
p

Fo
ot

er
s

H
or

iz
on

 S
tru

ct
ur

es
 L

LC
50

75
 L

ow
er

 V
al

le
y 

R
oa

d
At

gl
en

, P
A 

19
31

0

C
on

tra
ct

or

D
AT

E:

R
EV

IS
IO

N
S:

3

D
R

AW
N

 B
Y:

D
av

id
 S

.

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
7,

 2
02

4

PA
H

IC
 #

 P
A0

25
37

2

D
es

ig
n

R
ob

er
t G

ov
er

na
le

25
42

 R
iv

er
 R

oa
d

C
al

ve
rto

n,
 N

Y 
11

93
3

C
us

to
m

er

36
' x

 4
0'

 M
on

ito
r w

ith
 1

0'
 L

ea
n-

To
Fl

oo
r P

la
n

Sc
al

e:
 1 8"

 =
 1

'

Pl
an

 - 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n

PL
AN

 N
O

.2
34

55

PA
G

E:
   

  o
f:

8 
   

   
8



7'-91
4"

35
'-5

"
10

'

12
6

12
3+

10'-39
16"

1'

C
on

cr
et

e 
W

al
ls

 - 
by

 O
th

er
s

D
ES

IG
N

C
O

N
TR

A
C

TO
R

C
U

ST
O

M
ER

D
R

A
W

N
 B

Y:
D

A
TE

:
R

EV
IS

IO
N

S:
PL

A
N

-D
ES

C
R

IP
TI

O
NPL

A
N

 N
O

:
D

av
id

 S
.

3

H
or

iz
on

 S
tru

ct
ur

es
 L

LC
50

75
 L

ow
er

 V
al

le
y 

R
oa

d
At

gl
en

, P
A 

19
31

0
36

' x
 4

0'
 M

on
ito

r w
ith

 1
0'

 L
ea

n-
To

Fr
on

t E
le

va
tio

n
Sc

al
e:

 3 16
" =

 1
'

23
45

5

Se
pt

em
be

r 1
7,

 2
02

4

PA
H

IC
 #

 P
A0

25
37

2

R
ob

er
t G

ov
er

na
le

25
42

 R
iv

er
 R

oa
d

C
al

ve
rto

n,
 N

Y 
11

93
3

PA
G

E:
   

  o
f:

3 
   

  8



DRAFT 

   
 

Via U.S. Mail and email: hsteiger@optonline.net 
 
December 18, 2024 
 
Barbara Steiger 
135 Hidden Acres Path 
Wading River, NY 11792 
 
RE: Request for Determination of Jurisdiction 
  135 Hidden Acres Path, Wading River, Town of Riverhead 
  SCTM # 600-96-1-14.25 
  Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens 
 
Dear Ms. Steiger: 
 
On November 22, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received your 
request regarding the construction of a swimming pool as an accessory use to the 
existing single-family residence on the project site. The project site is in the Compatible 
Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens. 
 
Information submitted with your request includes a copy of your property survey and 
a letter from the Riverhead Town Building Department, dated November 15, 2024, 
requesting that approval be provided from the Central Pine Barrens Commission for 
the proposed 20 foot x 44 foot inground vinyl swimming pool. 
 
The proposed activity constitutes “non-development” pursuant to New York State 
Environmental Conservation Law Article 57 Section 57-0107(13)(iv), which states: 
 

(iv) the use of any structure or land devoted to dwelling uses for any 
purposes customarily incidental and otherwise lawful; 

 
No further review from this office is required. If any activity related to the proposal 
changes, please notify this office and forward the updated information for Commission 
review prior to implementation. 
 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit 
requirements in effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have 
any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John Milazzo, Commission Counsel 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

mailto:hsteiger@optonline.net
http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


 

 

November 22, 2024 

 

Central Pine Barrens Commission 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 11978 
 
Attn: Julie Hargrave 
 
We are the owners of a home located at 135 Hidden Acres Path, Wading River, NY 11792. 
We have an application for a permit pending with the Town of Riverhead Building 
Department to put a 20 x 44 Inground Vinyl Swimming Pool on our Property. This pool will 
replace a semi-inground pool in the same location. 
 
The Town of Riverhead has requested that we provide approval from the Central Pine 
Barrens Committee as we are in a Compatible Growth Area. No natural vegetation will be 
cleared with the installation of this inground swimming pool. 
 
Per our conversation, we may not need Central Pine Barrens approval for this swimming 
pool installation. Please provide a letter that I can give the Town of Riverhead, with either 
your approval or stating that approval is not needed to allow us to move forward. 
 
If you need additional information, please contact me at 631-375-4386. 
 
Thank you, 
 
Herb and Barbara Steiger 
Homeowners 
135 Hidden Acres Path 
Wading River, NY 11792 











DRAFT 

1 
 

December 18, 2024 
 
Amy Moody 
Town of Brookhaven  
Department of Planning, Environment and Land Management 
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 
 
RE: Referral: Suffolk Muslim Cemetery, Eastport 
  SCTM Numbers 200-684-5-3; 200-685-1-1.1; 200-722-1-1 

Town Log # 23SP0029 
  Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area 
 
Dear Ms. Moody: 
 
On September 26, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Commission office received a 
referral of the revised application and site plan for the subject proposal. The project 
site is in the Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area (CGA). Comments were 
sent to the Town in response to two referrals and letters dated September 20, 2023 
and October 16, 2024 remain valid where still applicable.  
 
Existing Conditions and Project Description 
 
The 28.262 acre property is located on Montauk Highway, east of County Road 51 in 
Eastport. It is the site of Spadaro Airport. The property is split zoned A Residence 1 
(86%) and J Business 2 (14%).  
 
An area of 14.195 acres is in the Compatible Growth Area that is zoned A-1 
Residence. The remaining area of the project site is outside of the Central Pine Barrens 
and not subject to Commission jurisdiction. 
 
The Site Plan prepared by Superior Consulting and Engineering, last revised 
November 6, 2024, identifies the demolition of existing airport facilities and the 
development of a cemetery with 25,668 grave plots. Other development includes 
development of two recharge basins, a 6,000 square foot building, parking and of 
infrastructure which includes interior roads. 
 
Central Pine Barrens Status 
 
The proposal constitutes development activity pursuant to the Long Island Pine 
Barrens Protection Act (the Act) (New York State Environmental Conservation Law 
ECL Article 57). Therefore, the proposal must conform to the standards for land use 
in Chapter 5 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use Plan (the Plan).  If 
the project does not conform, the application may be revised to conform or the 
applicant must apply for a CGA Hardship Waiver from the Commission, subject to 
review and action. 
 
New York State Environmental Conservation Law §57-0123 states: 
 

…“no application for development within the Central Pine Barrens area shall be 
approved by any municipality or county or agency thereof or the commission, 
and no state approval, certificate, license, consent, permit, or financial assistance 
for the construction of any structure or the disturbance of any land within such 

 
 
 

 
Timothy Hubbard 

Member 
 

Maria Z. Moore 
Member 

 
Daniel J. Panico 

Member 
 

Edward P. Romaine 
Member 

 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 

https://pb.state.ny.us/ 
 

https://pb.state.ny.us/


DRAFT 

2 
 

area shall be granted, unless such approval or grant conforms to the provisions of 
such land use plan”… 

 
The application was received by the Town prior to the effective date of the Plan Amendments, 
therefore, the project is not subject to the Plan Amendments. 
 
Standard 5.3.3.6.1 Vegetation Clearance Limit 
 
The proposal does not appear to conform with this standard. The portion of the project in the CGA, 
14.195 acres, is in the A1 Residence Zoning District where the clearing limit is 53%. The Site Plan 
indicates 65% would be cleared and 35% would remain in its natural condition.  
 
Items that need examined and evaluated include: 

 
• Identify the total area (acres) of the CGA portion of the site presently cleared. This 

information is not provided. Once this information is provided, it will dictate how 
much more natural vegetation may be cleared for the project. This information is 
necessary for the project to demonstrate conformance. The Plan states, “Areas of the 
site proposed to be cleared combined with the previously cleared areas shall not exceed 
the percentages in Figure 5-1.” 

• Correct the clearing limit from 65% to 53% in the Site Plan. Once the correct limit is 
applied and the amount of existing cleared area and proposed clearing is provided, it 
can be determined if the project conforms, if it needs to be revised to conform, or if it 
requires a hardship, subject to discretionary action by the Commission. 

• The EAF Part 1 lists 25.992 acres of “meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)” and 2.27 acres of “roads, buildings and 
paved or impervious surfaces.”  However, the site is significantly cleared of natural 
vegetation except for areas on the perimeter and built with an old airport, runway and 
other facilities. Please clarify this information and characterize the habitat on the 
project site. 

 
The proposal must conform to all other involved agency jurisdictions and permit requirements in 
effect on the project site. Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do 
not hesitate to contact me at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel  



Page 1 of 4

TOWN & COUNTY COMMENTS AND RESPONSES

Response Prepared by Tahir Qureshi, PE

November 6, 2024

Project Construction Work Scope:

1. Full Environmental Assessment Form is updated.
2. Existing decks, sheds and other buildings will be demolished, see Sheet Z1.0 for 

demolition plan. A new 6000 SF single story building is being proposed.
3. Graveyard will be developed in 2 Phases; Phase 1 at south end area 7.752 Acres and 

Phase-2 remaining area 20.511 Acres, see Sheet Z1.0 for description and hatched area 
for Phase-1 and other details for various area calculations.

4. Drainage and grading as per Site Plan Sheets HYD-1 to HYD-5. Recharge Basin 1 will be 
constructed in Phase-1. Remaining grading defer to future when all grave lots are filled
in Phase-1 area of 7.752 acres land moving from south end to north. No access 
material will be removed from the side, all cut and fill will balance off as per proposed 
grading shown on Sheet HYD-5.

5. Construct front entrance and parking, see Sheets Z1.0 and C3.7.
6. Existing Building will be altered/renovated to add office and toilets. One building will 

maintain Residential use and second building will have office use as per plans 
provided. A new single story 6,000 SF building will be constructed for wake service 
before burial if required.

7. Grave lots layout as per Sheets C3.1 to C3.5. It is expected to use average of 1,000 
Grave lots per year initially for the first 10 years. Phase-1 area 7.752 acres of land at 
southern end will be made ready for use at the beginning.

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK, DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH SERVICES

RECEIVED BY PLANNING OCTOBER 8, 2023

The Suffolk County Department of Health Services (SCDHS; "Department") has received your 
letter dated SEPTEMBER 26, 2024 concerning the above referenced application.

Based on a review of the subject coordination, the Department offers the following comments. 
However, the Department wishes to reserve its right to provide more detailed information 
within the comment period(s) established for this action. These comments should not be 
construed as an implicit SCDHS approval or rejection of the project. All applications are 
reviewed thoroughly with respect to Suffolk County Sanitary Code concerns by appropriate 
departmental personnel when SCDHS applications are submitted.

Response: Project will comply with Suffolk County Sanitary Code and will obtain permit to 
update subsurface sewage disposal system.

TOWN DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

RECEIVED OCTOBER 11, 2024 FROM FM KEITH WILLAIMS

By Planning Department at 12:39 pm, Nov 13, 2024



Page 2 of 4 
 

COMMENTS: 

The captioned revised site plan is being returned unapproved. 
Revised application indicates a NEW 6000 SF building, triggering the 
requirement to demonstrate compliance with Chapter 5 of the FCNYS 
regarding the nearest fire hydrant OR the installation of one, which must 
be no more than 400 feet from the furthest point of the building along an 
approved access road; 600 feet if the building is equipped with a fire 
sprinkler system. 

RESPONSE: PRIVATE FIRE HYDRANT WILL BE PROVIDED, SEE SHEET C3.7.  
 

TOWN HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT 

RECEIVED OCTOBER 25, 2024 FROM KEITH GENDRON 

COMMENTS: 

TOWN OF BROOKHAVEN DOES NOT MAINTAIN MONTAUK HIGHWAY, NEED PERMIT FROM 
SCDPW.  

RESPONSE: AGREED.  
 

TOWN PLANNING, RECEIVED FROM AMY MOODY, EMAIL OCT 25, 2023 

1. The Supervisor is not in favor of the fence/gates/wall with large sign at the Montauk 
Highway frontage. You stated below that “We will revise front as per supervisor 
comments.” 
RESPONSE: PROPOSED FRONT OPEN FENCE WILL BE 4’ TALL WITH NO GATE, SEE 
SHEET C3.7 FOR DETAILS.  
 

2. Lighting – there are no lighting plans. You noted that none was proposed for cemetery. 
What about for the parking area, building area, and entrance in the front of the site? 
RESPONSE: THERE WILL BE NO OPERATION PAST 4PM. LIGHTING AROUND BUILDING 
WILL BE PROVIDED AS PER CODE.  
 

3. Signage – it seems that only one sign is proposed on the front fence-correct? It is 72 SF 
which requires a sign area variance, yet you represented in your letter that all signage 
would comply… It would also need sign variances for setback from the street and from 
the restriction against signs on fences. 
RESPONSE: THERE WILL BE NO SIGN PROPOSED ON FRONT FENCE. PROPOSED FRONT 
SIGN WILL MEET TOWN CODE WITH 22’ FRONT SETBACK. SEE SHEET C3.7 FOR 
DETAILS. 
 

4. Fence (dimensional) – sheet Z1.0 labels the fence as 4’ high, which conflicts with sheet 
C3.7 which shows 6’ piers and 5’-10” gates and wall/fence sign panel. Need clarity on 
variances sought / if you want to revise to comply, and please provide detail/picture to 
demonstrate if fence is ‘open’ so as not to obstruct visibility per Town fence code. 
RESPONSE: PROPOSED FRONT OPEN FENCE WILL BE 4’ TALL WITH NO GATE. SEE 
SHEET C3.7.  
 
 



Page 3 of 4 
 

5. Buildings (dimensional) – You have not fully addressed my original request  to clarify 
what structures that are to be retained have CO’s or not. Where is the CO for the 
house, the other adjacent building you’re adding onto, and the three hangers you’re 
retaining? …Are there CO’s? Are you in process of obtaining CEU or CZC or LOC? Are all 
existing buildings proposed to be legalized with the subject site plan application? The 
zoning table on sheet Z1.0 uses asterisks to denote BZA variances required, and uses 
them relative to non-compliance for the hangers – but not for the house and adjacent 
building – why? 
RESPONSE: WE FOIL AND OBTAINED TOWN RECORDS AND SUBMITTED WITH 
PLANNING APPLICATION. OBVIOUSLY THERE ARE EXISTING BUILDING AND 
STRUCTURES WITH NO C.O. AND WILL REQUIRE SETBACK VARIANCES TO KEEP THESE 
EXISTING BUILDINGS.  WE WAIT FOR ZONING VIOLATIONS REPORT TO CONTACT 
BZA. 
 

6. Question regarding building use: What do you mean in the floor plans by “proposed 
graves concrete boxes storage?” … What is the use of the building?  
RESPONSE: THIS PART OF BUILDING WILL BE USED AS AN ACCESSORY TO THE SITE 
USE AND FOR STORAGE.  
 

COUNTY OF SUFFOLK 

DEPARTMENT OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING 

RECEIVED BY PLANNING, OCT 25, 2024 

We received the revised Site Plan and Special Permit referral application for the Suffolk Muslim 
Cemetery on September 29, 2024. As noted in the cover letter that was submitted to the Suffolk 
County, a site plan and special permit application were previously referred to Suffolk Planning 
Commission (SCPC) staff on August 17, 2023. Upon review of the referral materials that were 
submitted by the Town, staff determined that clarification and additional information were 
needed for staff to complete their review. A letter dated September 27, 2023 (attached), was sent 
to your office notifying the Town of the same. This letter went on to identify specific 
components of the site plan/special permit that required clarification and/or additional 
information. Upon review of the revised site plan and special permit referral application for the 
Suffolk Muslim Cemetery; staff does not feel that the applicant has adequately addressed 
questions/concerns identified in the letter dated 9/27/23. While some sections of the EAF appear 
to have been updated, there are still sections that do not accurately correspond to the revised site 
plans. For instance, some sections of the EAF have been updated to state that 20 acres of land 
will be physically disturbed, but others do not. This is of specific interest to the County as it 
relates to stormwater recharge and the applicants plan for managing stormwater runoff. Staff 
noticed that the revised plans now include the establishment of two somewhat large recharge 
basins; yet the applicant did not provide responses to questions in EAF that specifically ask 
about stormwater management. In addition to the need for the applicant to develop a 
Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan for each phase of construction and submit the same to the 
Town; staff also feel additional information about the proposed recharge basins is needed. It 
appears that one of the proposed recharge areas is located within the Compatible Growth Area 
(CGA) and is also in close proximity to a stream. Are additional permits authorization from 
other regulatory agencies required for the clearing/siting of the proposed recharge basin in this 
location? Specifically, does the revised site plan conform to the Central Pine Barrens 
Comprehensive Land Use Plan and §85-718 Central Pine Barrens District and Attachment 6 
Figure 5-1 Clearing Standards of Brookhaven Town Code? 

Staff is aware that the Central Pine Barrens Joint Planning and Policy Commission have also 
requested additional information/documentation of compliance with their Land Use Plan. 



Page 4 of 4 
 

Demonstration of conformance in the CGA should be documented as part of the revised 
application. It is also concerning that given the project’s location within a Special Groundwater 
Protection Area (SGPA) that a recent spill, which has not been closed by the NYSDEC, was not 
identified on the EAF; nor were steps for the remediation identified. Given the property’s 
history as an airfield with numerous garages/plane hangars, etc. has sampling been conducted to 
determine if there is any contamination of the soil? Additionally, given the proposed project’s 
location within a SPGPA, it is important to protect water resources and avoid groundwater 
contamination; therefore, referral materials should be updated to verify that the revised site 
plans/special permit are in compliance with the Suffolk County Sanitary Code for nonresidential 
uses. 
As determined by the Town, this project is a Type I action with possible significant 
environmental impacts. 
Thus, the Town is required to implement the State Environmental Quality Review Act 
(SEQRA) procedures to assess the potential impacts, determine the level of significance, if any, 
and identify possible mitigation measures. It is SCPC staff’s belief that clarification and/or 
additional information being sought by staff, such as, potential impacts on the land, 
groundwater, plants & animals, critical environmental areas, historical resources, community 
character, human health, etc., that could occur as a result of the phased establishment of the 
proposed 25, 668 graves and construction/redevelopment of structures with frontage along 
Montauk Highway may be provided by the completion of the SEQRA process. 
Once completed by the Town please submit Part II and III of the EAF to the County for our 
review and respective referral file. Pursuant to NYS GML §239, Sections A14-14 to 22 of the 
Suffolk County Administrative Code and Chapter 2.1 of the Suffolk County Planning 
Commission Guidebook, the above captioned referral shall not be reviewed until the 
information discussed below is submitted through the offices of the municipal referring agency. 
With respect to the environmental quality review on this project, the Suffolk County Planning 
Commission reserves the right to comment on this proposed action in the future and requested 
to be kept informed of all actions taken pursuant to SEQRA. 
RESPONSE: EAF UPDATED TO MATCH SITE PLANS. AS MENTIONED BEFORE MOST OF THE 
LAND WILL BE DISTURBED AT SOME TIME IN FUTURE AS PER GRAVE LOTS LAYOUT. 
 

COUNT OF SUFFOLK – DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC HIGHWAYS 

RECEIVED OCTOBER 16, 2024 FROM NIAMH PERROTTA 

COMMENTS: 

INSTALL CURB AND SIDEWALK ALONG ENTIRE FRONTAGE OF CR80. SHOW DETAILS. 

CHANGE EXISTING FLUSH GRATE TO CURB INLET AND ADD 1 TYPE “D” LEACHING BASIN ON 
THE WEST SIDE OF PROPERTY AS PER GRADE. SHOW DETAILS. 

INSTALL “STOP” SIGN AT ACCESS (R1-1-30”X30”) 

ALL FENCES, GATES, AND LANDSCAPING NEED TO BE ON PRIVATE PROPERTY. 

RESPONSE: ALL REQUIRED IMPROVEMENTS WILL BE PROVIDED WITH A PERMIT 
APPLICATION TO SCDPW. STOP SIGN, 2 CURB INLET WITH TYPE “D” LEACHING BASIN, 
SIDEWALK AND CONTINOUS CURB SHOWN. NOTES ADDED TO OBTAIN PERMIT T O WORK IN 
COUNTY ROW AND ALL WORK SHALL BE AS PER SUFFOLK COUNTY DPW SPECS. 
 



Planning, Environment and Land Management 
James M. Tullo, Commissioner 

One Independence Hill • Farmingville • NY  11738 • Phone (631) 451-6400 • Fax (631) 451-6419 
www.brookhavenny.gov 

 

 

Town of Brookhaven 
Long Island 

 
 
      
 
 

DATE: 11-19-2024 
  
TO: Division of Environmental Protection 

Division of Fire Prevention 
Land Management 
Pine Barrens 
LKB 

  
FROM: Amy Moody 

Planning Division 
  
RE: Site Plan: SUFFOLK MUSLIM CEMETERY, Log Number: 23SP0029   , REVISED 

SUBMISSION 
 Old airport to be converted for Human Cemetery.  Demo small sheds and structures, new 

front railing and gates, drainage along existing roadway/parking and two recharge basins, 
new parking, landscape and related site improvements.  Keep existing residential building 
as is and one existing building to be renovated for office use, plus one new 6000 sq ft 
building for funeral service use. 

 n Side of MONTAUK HWY,  '   of   ,   
 Suffolk County Tax Map #:  0200-722.00-01.00-001.000,  0 acres. 

 
 

Please be advised that the Planning Board of the Town of Brookhaven has received a revised 
submission for the above referenced action.  For your review and consideration, please find 
enclosed a copy of the revised site plan. 
 
The Planning Board would like to encourage your agency to make any comments or suggest 
mitigation measures, particularly with respect to your areas of expertise and jurisdiction, which would 
enhance the utilization of this site or provide additional protection to the community. 
 
It is requested that any comment letter be sent directly to the applicant with a copy to this office. Your 
reply is kindly requested within 30 days of the date of this mailing. 
 
Thank you for your continued cooperation. If you have any questions or need any further information, 
please contact this Division. 
 
Enc. (Site Plan) 

 



Page 1 of 13 

Full Environmental Assessment Form
Part 1 - Project and Setting 

Instructions for Completing Part 1

Part 1 is to be completed by the applicant or project sponsor.  Responses become part of the application for approval or funding,
are subject to public review, and may be subject to further verification.   

Complete Part 1 based on information currently available.  If additional research or investigation would be needed to fully respond to
any item, please answer as thoroughly as possible based on current information; indicate whether missing information does not exist, 
or is not reasonably available to the sponsor; and, when possible, generally describe work or studies which would be necessary to
update or fully develop that information.   

Applicants/sponsors must complete all items in Sections A & B.  In Sections C, D & E, most items contain an initial question that
must be answered either “Yes” or “No”. If the answer to the initial question is “Yes”, complete the sub-questions that follow.  If the 
answer to the initial question is “No”, proceed to the next question. Section F allows the project sponsor to identify and attach any 
additional information.  Section G requires the name and signature of the applicant or project sponsor to verify that the information 
contained in Part 1is accurate and complete.

A. Project and Sponsor Information.

Name of Action or Project:  

Project Location (describe, and attach a general location map): 

Brief Description of Proposed Action (include purpose or need): 

Name of Applicant/Sponsor: Telephone:  

E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code: 

Project Contact (if not same as sponsor; give name and title/role): Telephone: 

E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

Property Owner  (if not same as sponsor): Telephone: 
E-Mail:

Address:

City/PO: State: Zip Code:

By Planning Department at 12:43 pm, Nov 13, 2024

Suffolk Muslim Cemetery

91 Montauk Highway, East Moriches, NY 11940

An old Airport (Spadaro Airport) 28.262 Acres land to be converted for Human Cemetery.
Demo small sheds and Structures, New Front Railing and Gates, Drainage along Existing Roadway/Parking and 2 Recharge Basins, New Parking,
Landscape and related site improvements. Keep Existing Residential Building as is and One Existing building to be renovated for Office use plus one New
6,000 SF Single Story Building for Funeral Service use.

This site is being developed for human burial grounds.

Ghulam Sarwar
631-741-1137

sarwarsal@yahoo.com

755 Waverly Avenue, Suite # 220

Holtsville NY 11742

Same as above

SA LI Holdings, INC & LIMC Enterprises, Inc.
631-741-1137

sarwarsal@yahoo.com

755 Waverly Avenue, Suite # 220

Holtsville NY 11742



Page 2 of 13 

B. Government Approvals

B. Government Approvals  Funding, or Sponsorship. (“Funding” includes grants, loans, tax relief, and any other forms of financial
assistance.)

Government Entity If Yes: Identify Agency and Approval(s) 
Required 

Application Date 
(Actual or projected) 

a. City Counsel, Town Board, Yes  No
or Village Board of Trustees

b. City, Town or Village  Yes  No 
Planning Board or Commission

c. City, Town or  Yes  No 
Village Zoning Board of Appeals

d. Other local agencies  Yes  No 

e. County agencies  Yes  No 

f. Regional agencies  Yes  No 

g. State agencies  Yes  No 

h. Federal agencies  Yes  No 

i. Coastal Resources.
i. Is the project site within a Coastal Area, or the waterfront area of a Designated Inland Waterway? Yes  No 

ii. Is the project site located in a community with an approved Local Waterfront Revitalization Program?  Yes  No 
iii. Is the project site within a Coastal Erosion Hazard Area?  Yes  No 

C. Planning and Zoning

C.1. Planning and zoning actions.
Will administrative or legislative adoption, or amendment of a plan, local law, ordinance, rule or  regulation be the  Yes No
 only approval(s) which must be granted to enable the proposed action to proceed?  

If Yes, complete sections C, F and G.
If No, proceed to question C.2 and complete all remaining sections and questions in Part 1

C.2. Adopted land use plans.

a. Do any municipally- adopted  (city, town, village or county) comprehensive land use plan(s) include the site  Yes  No 
where the proposed action would be located?

If Yes, does the comprehensive plan include specific recommendations for the site where the proposed action  Yes  No 
would be located? 
b. Is the site of the proposed action within any local or regional special planning district (for example: Greenway;  Yes  No 

Brownfield Opportunity Area (BOA); designated State or Federal heritage area; watershed management plan;
or other?)

If Yes, identify the plan(s):   
     _______________________________________________________________________________________________________  

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Is the proposed action located wholly or partially within an area listed in an adopted municipal open space plan,    Yes  No
or an adopted municipal farmland  protection plan?

If Yes, identify the plan(s): 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

✔

✔ Brookhaven Planning Board, Special Permit 9/08/2024

✔

✔

✔ SCDHS Sanitary System Permit 11/20/2024

✔ Suffolk County Long Island Regional Planning
Review

9/08/2024

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Remediaton Sites:152224

✔



Page 3 of 13 

C.3.  Zoning

a. Is the site of the proposed action located in a municipality with an adopted zoning law or ordinance.  Yes  No
If Yes, what is the zoning classification(s) including any applicable overlay district?

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. Is the use permitted or allowed by a special or conditional use permit?  Yes  No 

c. Is a zoning change requested as part of the proposed action?  Yes  No  
If Yes,

i. What is the proposed new zoning for the site?   ___________________________________________________________________

C.4. Existing community services.

a. In what school district is the project site located?    ________________________________________________________________

b. What police or other public protection forces serve the project site?
    _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

c. Which fire protection and emergency medical services serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

d. What parks serve the project site?
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________
__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D. Project Details

D.1. Proposed and Potential Development

a. What is the general nature of the proposed action (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial, recreational; if mixed, include all
components)?
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. a. Total acreage of the site of the proposed action? _____________  acres 
b. Total acreage to be physically disturbed? _____________  acres 
c. Total acreage (project site and any contiguous properties) owned

or controlled by the applicant or project sponsor? _____________  acres 

c. Is the proposed action an expansion of an existing project or use?  Yes  No 
i. If Yes, what is the approximate percentage of the proposed expansion and identify the units (e.g., acres, miles, housing units,

square feet)?    % ____________________  Units: ____________________
d. Is the proposed action a subdivision, or does it include a subdivision?  Yes  No 
If Yes,

i. Purpose or type of subdivision? (e.g., residential, industrial, commercial; if mixed, specify types)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Is a cluster/conservation layout proposed?  Yes  No 
iii. Number of  lots proposed?   ________
iv. Minimum and maximum proposed lot sizes?  Minimum  __________  Maximum __________

 Yes  No 
 _____  months 

 _____ 
 _____  month  _____ year 

e. Will the proposed action be constructed in multiple phases?
i. If No, anticipated period of construction:

ii. If Yes:
Total number of phases anticipated
Anticipated commencement date of phase 1 (including demolition)
Anticipated completion date of final phase  _____  month  _____year 
Generally describe connections or relationships among phases, including any contingencies where progress of one phase may
determine timing or duration of future phases: _______________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

A1 Residential and J2 Business

✔

✔

East Moriches UFSD

Sufflok County Police Department

East Moriches

Eastport South Manor Athletic Complex

28.262
23.268

28.262

✔

✔

✔

2
3 0
0 25

This is a human graveyard, as the demand for graves lots will increase the land will be used for graves. Phase 1 will be required to start the Graveyard
operation.

Human Cemetery



Page 4 of 13 

f. Does the project include new residential uses?  Yes No  
If Yes, show numbers of units proposed.

  One Family      Two Family         Three Family        Multiple Family (four or more)

Initial Phase    ___________      ___________    ____________      ________________________ 
At completion 
   of all phases       ___________      ___________    ____________   ________________________  

g. Does the proposed action include new non-residential construction (including expansions)?  Yes  No   
If Yes,

i. Total number of structures ___________
ii. Dimensions (in feet) of largest proposed structure: ________height; ________width;  and  _______ length

iii. Approximate extent of building space to be heated or cooled:  ______________________ square feet

h. Does the proposed action include construction or other activities that will result in the impoundment of any    Yes  No 
liquids, such as creation of a water supply, reservoir, pond, lake, waste lagoon or other storage?

If Yes,  
i. Purpose of the impoundment:  ________________________________________________________________________________

ii. If a water impoundment, the principal source of the water:                       Ground water   Surface water streams   Other specify:
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. If other than water, identify the type of impounded/contained liquids and their source.
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Approximate size of the proposed impoundment.    Volume: ____________ million gallons; surface area: ____________  acres 
v. Dimensions of the proposed dam or impounding structure:       ________ height; _______ length

vi. Construction method/materials  for the proposed dam or impounding structure (e.g., earth fill, rock, wood, concrete):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

D.2.  Project Operations
a. Does the proposed action include any excavation, mining, or dredging, during construction, operations, or both?  Yes  No

(Not including general site preparation, grading or installation of utilities or foundations where all excavated
materials will remain onsite)

If Yes:
i .What is the purpose of the excavation or dredging?  _______________________________________________________________ 

ii. How much material (including rock, earth, sediments, etc.) is proposed to be removed from the site?
Volume (specify tons or cubic yards): ____________________________________________
Over what duration of time? ____________________________________________________

iii. Describe nature and characteristics of materials to be excavated or dredged, and plans to use, manage or dispose of them.
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will there be onsite dewatering or processing of excavated materials?  Yes  No
If yes, describe. ___________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

v. What is the total area to be dredged or excavated?  _____________________________________acres
vi. What is the maximum area to be worked at any one time? _______________________________ acres

vii. What would be the maximum depth of excavation or dredging? __________________________ feet
viii. Will the excavation require blasting?  Yes  No 
ix. Summarize site reclamation goals and plan: _____________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________

b. Would the proposed action cause or result in alteration of, increase or decrease in size of, or encroachment  Yes  No 
into any existing wetland, waterbody, shoreline, beach or adjacent area?

If Yes: 
i. Identify the wetland or waterbody which would be affected (by name, water index number, wetland map number or geographic

description):  ______________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

✔

✔

✔

Install Drainage Drywells along existing roadway and 2 Recharge Basins for Runoff stoarge

840
6 Months

Dispose excavated Brown Sand and Gravel from Drywell installation

✔

✔



Page 5 of 13 

ii.

iii.

Describe how the  proposed action would affect that waterbody or wetland, e.g. excavation, fill, placement of structures, or 
alteration of channels, banks and shorelines. Indicate extent of activities, alterations and additions in square feet or acres: 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Will the proposed action cause or result in disturbance to bottom sediments?                             Yes No         
If Yes, describe: __________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will the proposed action cause or result in the destruction or removal of aquatic vegetation?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

acres of aquatic vegetation proposed to be removed:  ___________________________________________________________
 acreage of aquatic vegetation remaining after project completion:________________________________________

purpose of proposed removal (e.g. beach clearing, invasive species control, boat access):  ____________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

proposed method of plant removal: ________________________________________________________________________
if chemical/herbicide treatment will be used, specify product(s): _________________________________________________

v. Describe any proposed reclamation/mitigation following disturbance: _________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

c. Will the proposed action use, or create a new demand for water?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

i. Total anticipated water usage/demand per day:      __________________________ gallons/day
ii. Will the proposed action obtain water from an existing public water supply?  Yes  No 

If Yes:
Name of district or service area:   _________________________________________________________________________
Does the existing public water supply have capacity to serve the proposal?  Yes  No 
Is the project site in the existing district?  Yes  No 
Is expansion of the district needed?  Yes  No 
Do existing lines serve the project site?  Yes  No  

iii. Will line extension within an existing district be necessary to supply the project?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Source(s) of supply for the district: ________________________________________________________________________

iv. Is a new water supply district or service area proposed to be formed to serve the project site?  Yes  No 
If, Yes: 

Applicant/sponsor for new district: ________________________________________________________________________
Date application submitted or anticipated: __________________________________________________________________
Proposed source(s) of supply for new district: _______________________________________________________________

v. If a public water supply will not be used, describe plans to provide water supply for the project: ___________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. If water supply will be from wells (public or private), what is the maximum pumping capacity: _______ gallons/minute.

d. Will the proposed action generate liquid wastes?  Yes  No 
If Yes: 

i. Total anticipated liquid waste generation per day:  _______________  gallons/day
ii. Nature of liquid wastes to be generated (e.g., sanitary wastewater, industrial; if combination, describe all components and

approximate volumes or proportions of each):   __________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action use any existing public wastewater treatment facilities?  Yes  No
If Yes:

Name of wastewater treatment plant to be used: _____________________________________________________________
Name of district:  ______________________________________________________________________________________
Does the existing wastewater treatment plant have capacity to serve the project?  Yes  No 

 Is the project site in the existing district?  Yes  No 
 Is expansion of the district needed?  Yes  No 

✔

✔

SCWA
✔
✔

✔
✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 6 of 13 

 Yes  No Do existing sewer lines serve the project site?
Will a line extension within an existing district be necessary to serve the project?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

Describe extensions or capacity expansions proposed to serve this project: ____________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

iv. Will a new wastewater (sewage) treatment district be formed to serve the project site?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

Applicant/sponsor for new district: ____________________________________________________________________
Date application submitted or anticipated: _______________________________________________________________
What is the receiving water for the wastewater discharge? __________________________________________________

v. If public facilities will not be used, describe plans to provide wastewater treatment for the project, including specifying proposed
receiving water (name and classification if surface discharge or describe subsurface disposal plans):

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

vi. Describe any plans or designs to capture, recycle or reuse liquid waste: _______________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________    

e. Will the proposed action disturb more than one acre and create stormwater runoff, either from new point  Yes  No 
sources (i.e. ditches, pipes, swales, curbs, gutters or other concentrated flows of stormwater) or non-point
source (i.e. sheet flow) during construction or post construction?

If Yes:
i. How much impervious surface will the project create in relation to total size of project parcel?

_____ Square feet or  _____ acres (impervious surface) 
_____  Square feet or  _____ acres (parcel size) 

ii. Describe types of new point sources.  __________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Where will the stormwater runoff  be directed (i.e. on-site stormwater management facility/structures, adjacent properties,
groundwater, on-site surface water or off-site surface waters)?
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

If to surface waters, identify receiving water bodies or wetlands:  ________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
Will stormwater runoff flow to adjacent properties?  Yes  No 

iv. Does the proposed plan minimize impervious surfaces, use pervious materials or collect and re-use stormwater?  Yes  No
f. Does the proposed action include, or will it use on-site, one or more sources of air emissions, including fuel  Yes  No 

combustion, waste incineration, or other processes or operations?
If Yes, identify: 

i. Mobile sources during project operations (e.g., heavy equipment, fleet or delivery vehicles)
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Stationary sources during construction (e.g., power generation, structural heating, batch plant, crushers)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Stationary sources during operations (e.g., process emissions, large boilers, electric generation)
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Will any air emission sources named in D.2.f (above), require a NY State Air Registration, Air Facility Permit,  Yes  No 
or Federal Clean Air Act Title IV or Title V Permit?

If Yes:
i. Is the project site located in an Air quality non-attainment area?  (Area routinely or periodically fails to meet  Yes  No 

ambient air quality standards for all or some parts of the year)
ii. In addition to emissions as calculated in the application, the project will generate:

___________Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide (CO2)
___________Tons/year (short tons) of Nitrous Oxide (N2O)
___________Tons/year (short tons) of Perfluorocarbons (PFCs)
___________Tons/year (short tons) of Sulfur Hexafluoride (SF6)
___________Tons/year (short tons) of Carbon Dioxide equivalent of Hydroflourocarbons (HFCs)
___________Tons/year (short tons) of Hazardous Air Pollutants (HAPs)

✔

Subsurface Sewage System meeting Suffolk County Department of Health Services Sanitary Code and Standards

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 7 of 13 

h. Will the proposed action generate or emit methane (including, but not limited to, sewage treatment plants,  Yes  No 
landfills, composting facilities)?

If Yes:
i. Estimate methane generation in tons/year (metric): ________________________________________________________________

ii. Describe any methane capture, control or elimination measures included in project design (e.g., combustion to generate heat or
electricity, flaring): ________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

i. Will the proposed action result in the release of air pollutants from open-air operations or processes, such as  Yes  No
quarry or landfill operations?

If Yes: Describe operations and nature of emissions (e.g., diesel exhaust, rock particulates/dust):   
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 _________________________________________________________________________________________________________  

j. Will the proposed action result in a substantial increase in traffic above present levels or generate substantial  Yes  No 
new demand for transportation facilities or services?

If Yes:
i. When is the peak traffic expected (Check all that apply):  Morning  Evening Weekend

 Randomly between hours of __________  to  ________.
ii. For commercial activities only, projected number of truck trips/day and type (e.g., semi trailers and dump trucks): _____________

iii.
iv.
v.

Parking spaces: Existing ___________________   Proposed ___________ Net increase/decrease _____________________
Does the proposed action include any shared use parking?                                                                                            Yes     No

 Yes  No vi. Are public/private transportation service(s) or facilities available within ½ mile of the proposed site?
vii Will the proposed action include access to public transportation or accommodations for use of hybrid, electric  Yes  No 

 or other alternative fueled vehicles? 
viii. Will the proposed action include plans for pedestrian or bicycle accommodations for connections to existing  Yes  No

pedestrian or bicycle routes?

k. Will the proposed action (for commercial or industrial projects only) generate new or additional demand  Yes  No 
for energy?

If Yes:
i. Estimate annual electricity demand during operation of the proposed action: ____________________________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Anticipated sources/suppliers of electricity for the project (e.g., on-site combustion, on-site renewable, via grid/local utility, or

other):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Will the proposed action require a new, or an upgrade, to an existing substation?  Yes  No 

l. Hours of operation.  Answer all items which apply.
i. During Construction: ii. During Operations:

Monday - Friday: _________________________ Monday - Friday: ____________________________
Saturday: ________________________________ Saturday: ___________________________________
Sunday: _________________________________ Sunday: ____________________________________
Holidays: ________________________________ Holidays: ___________________________________

If the proposed action includes any modification of existing roads, creation of new roads or change in existing access, describe:
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

✔

✔

✔

8 am to 4 pm
none
none
none

8 am to 4 pm
8 am to 4 pm

none
none



Page 8 of 13 

m. Will the proposed action produce noise that will exceed existing ambient noise levels during construction,  Yes  No 
operation, or both?

If yes:   
i. Provide details including sources, time of day and duration:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

ii. Will the proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a noise barrier or screen?  Yes  No 
 Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
  _________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

n. W thill prope os actioed havn e outd lighoor ting?  Yes  No  
 If yes: 
i. Describe source(s), location(s), height of fixture(s), direction/aim, and proximity to nearest occupied structures:

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Will proposed action remove existing natural barriers that could act as a light barrier or screen?  Yes  No
Describe: _________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

o. Does the proposed action have the potential to produce odors for more than one hour per day?  Yes  No
If Yes, describe possible sources, potential frequency and duration of odor emissions, and proximity to nearest
occupied structures:     ______________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

p.  Yes  No Will the proposed action include any bulk storage of petroleum (combined capacity of over 1,100 gallons)
or chemical products 185 gallons in above ground storage or any amount in underground storage?

If Yes: 
i. Product(s) to be stored ______________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Volume(s) ______ per unit time ___________ (e.g., month, year)
iii. Generally, describe the proposed storage facilities:________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
q. Will the proposed action (commercial, industrial and recreational projects only) use pesticides (i.e., herbicides,   Yes   No 

insecticides) during construction or operation?
If Yes:

i. Describe proposed treatment(s):
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Will the proposed action use Integrated Pest Management Practices?   Yes   No 
r. Will the proposed action (commercial or industrial projects only) involve or require the management or disposal   Yes   No

of solid waste (excluding hazardous materials)?
If Yes: 

i. Describe any solid waste(s) to be generated during construction or operation of the facility:
Construction:  ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)
Operation :      ____________________  tons per ________________ (unit of time)

ii. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of materials to avoid disposal as solid waste:
Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Proposed disposal methods/facilities for solid waste generated on-site:
Construction:  ________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________
Operation:  __________________________________________________________________________________________
____________________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔



Page 9 of 13 

s. Does the proposed action include construction or modification of a solid waste management facility?   Yes    No  
If Yes:

i. Type of management or handling of waste proposed for the site (e.g., recycling or transfer station, composting, landfill, or
other disposal activities): ___________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Anticipated rate of disposal/processing:
________ Tons/month, if transfer or other non-combustion/thermal treatment, or
________ Tons/hour, if combustion or thermal treatment

iii. If landfill, anticipated site life: ________________________________ years

t. Will the proposed action at the site involve the commercial generation, treatment, storage, or disposal of hazardous  Yes  No
waste?

If Yes: 
i. Name(s) of all hazardous wastes or constituents to be generated, handled or managed at facility: ___________________________

_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Generally describe processes or activities involving hazardous wastes or constituents: ___________________________________
_________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Specify amount to be handled or generated  _____ tons/month
iv. Describe any proposals for on-site minimization, recycling or reuse of hazardous constituents: ____________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

v. Will any hazardous wastes be disposed at an existing offsite hazardous waste facility?  Yes  No  
If Yes: provide name and location of facility: _______________________________________________________________________ 

   ________________________________________________________________________________________________________  
If No: describe proposed management of any hazardous wastes which will not be sent to a hazardous waste facility:    

 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E. Site and Setting of Proposed Action

E.1. Land uses on and surrounding the project site

a. Existing land uses.
i. Check all uses that occur on, adjoining and near the project site.

  Urban        Industrial        Commercial        Residential (suburban)        Rural (non-farm) 
  Forest        Agriculture     Aquatic        Other (specify): ____________________________________ 
ii. If mix of uses, generally describe:

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
 __________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

b. Land uses and covertypes on the project site.
Land use or  
Covertype 

Current 
Acreage 

Acreage After 
Project Completion 

Change 
(Acres +/-) 

Roads, buildings, and other paved or impervious
surfaces
Forested
Meadows, grasslands or brushlands (non-
agricultural, including abandoned agricultural)
Agricultural
(includes active orchards, field, greenhouse etc.) 
Surface water features
(lakes, ponds, streams, rivers, etc.) 
Wetlands (freshwater or tidal)
Non-vegetated (bare rock, earth or fill)

Other
Describe: _______________________________ 
________________________________________ 

✔

✔

✔

✔ ✔ ✔

Garden & Landscaping Suplies store, Barber & Beauty Shop, Residential Houses, Animal Hospital, Restaurant and Auto Retail/Repair Shop.

2.27 2.27 0

0 0

25.992 25.992 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0

0 0 0



Page 10 of 13 

c. Is the project site presently used by members of the community for public recreation?  Yes  No 
i. If Yes: explain:  __________________________________________________________________________________________

d. Are there any facilities serving children, the elderly, people with disabilities (e.g., schools, hospitals, licensed  Yes  No 
day care centers, or group homes) within 1500 feet of the project site?

If Yes,  
i. Identify Facilities:

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

e. Does the project site contain an existing dam?  Yes  No 
If Yes: 

i. Dimensions of the dam and impoundment:
Dam height:    _________________________________  feet 
Dam length:    _________________________________  feet 
Surface area:    _________________________________  acres 
Volume impounded:  _______________________________ gallons OR acre-feet

ii. Dam=s existing hazard classification:  _________________________________________________________________________
iii. Provide date and summarize results of last inspection:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

f. Has the project site ever been used as a municipal, commercial or industrial solid waste management facility,  Yes  No 
or does the project site adjoin  property which is now, or was at one time, used as a solid waste management facility?

If Yes:
i. Has the facility been formally closed?  Yes   No 

If yes, cite sources/documentation: _______________________________________________________________________
ii. Describe the location of the project site relative to the boundaries of the solid waste management facility:

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Describe any development constraints due to the prior solid waste activities: __________________________________________
_______________________________________________________________________________________________________

g. Have hazardous wastes been generated, treated and/or disposed of at the site, or does the project site adjoin  Yes  No  
property which is now or was at one time used to commercially treat, store and/or dispose of hazardous waste?

If Yes:
i. Describe waste(s) handled and waste management activities, including approximate time when activities occurred:

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

h. Potential contamination history.  Has there been a reported spill at the proposed  project site, or have any  Yes   No  
remedial actions been conducted at or adjacent to the proposed site?

If Yes: 
i. Is any portion of the site listed on the NYSDEC Spills Incidents database or Environmental Site  Yes  No 

Remediation database?  Check all that apply:
  Yes – Spills Incidents database       Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
  Yes – Environmental Site Remediation database Provide DEC ID number(s): ________________________________ 
  Neither database 

ii. If site has been subject of RCRA corrective activities, describe control measures:_______________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Is the project within 2000 feet of any site in the NYSDEC Environmental Site Remediation database?  Yes  No 
If yes, provide DEC ID number(s):  ______________________________________________________________________________ 
iv. If yes to (i), (ii) or (iii) above, describe current status of site(s):

 _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 
   _______________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔ 152224

✔
152224

This site location is not within project property or owned by applicant. DEC ID # 152224 is located on Riverhead Road, West Hampton, NY on 9225 Acres
as NYSDEC Records obtained.



Page 11 of 13 

v. Is the project site subject to an institutional control limiting property uses?  Yes  No  
If yes, DEC site ID number: ____________________________________________________________________________
Describe the type of institutional control (e.g., deed restriction or easement):    ____________________________________
Describe any use limitations: ___________________________________________________________________________
Describe any engineering controls: _______________________________________________________________________
Will the project affect the institutional or engineering controls in place?  Yes  No 
Explain: ____________________________________________________________________________________________
___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

   ___________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

E.2.  Natural Resources On or Near Project Site
a. What is the average depth to bedrock on the project site?  ________________ feet

b. Are there bedrock outcroppings on the project site?  Yes  No 
If Yes, what proportion of the site is comprised of bedrock outcroppings?  __________________%

c. Predominant soil type(s) present on project site:  ___________________________  __________% 
 ___________________________  __________% 
____________________________  __________% 

d. What is the average depth to the water table on the project site?  Average:  _________ feet

e. Drainage status of project site soils:   Well Drained: __ site
  Moderately Well Drained: _____% of site 
  Poorly Drained _____% of site

f. Approximate proportion of proposed action site with slopes:   0-10%: _____% of site  
  10-15%: _____% of site 
  15% or greater: _____% of site 

g. Are there any unique geologic features on the project site?  Yes  No 
 If Yes, describe: _____________________________________________________________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

h. Surface water features.
i. Does any portion of the project site contain wetlands or other waterbodies (including streams, rivers,  Yes  No 

ponds or lakes)?
ii. Do any wetlands or other waterbodies adjoin the project site?  Yes  No 

If Yes to either i or ii, continue.  If No, skip to E.2.i.
iii. Are any of the wetlands or waterbodies within or adjoining the project site regulated by any federal,  Yes  No 

state or local agency?
iv. For each identified regulated wetland and waterbody on the project site, provide the following information:

Streams:  Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________ 
• Lakes or Ponds: Name ____________________________________________ Classification _______________________

Wetlands:  Name ____________________________________________ Approximate Size ___________________ 
• Wetland No. (if regulated by DEC) _____________________________

v. Are any of the above water bodies listed in the most recent compilation of NYS water quality-impaired  Yes  No 
waterbodies?

If yes, name of impaired water body/bodies and basis for listing as impaired: _____________________________________________ 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

i. Is the project site in a designated Floodway?  Yes  No 

j. Is the project site in the 100-year Floodplain?  Yes  No 

k. Is the project site in the 500-year Floodplain?  Yes  No 

l. Is the project site located over, or immediately adjoining, a primary, principal or sole source aquifer?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

i. Name of aquifer:  _________________________________________________________________________________________

✔

40 +/-

✔

Brown Sand and Gravel 100

31

✔ 90%
✔ 10

✔ 100

✔

✔

✔

✔

C920-54

Federal Waters, Federal Waters, Federal Waters

✔

✔

✔

✔

✔

Sole Source Aquifer Names:Nassau-Suffolk SSA



Page 12 of 13 

m. Identify the predominant wildlife species that occupy or use the project site:  ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 
______________________________ _______________________________ ______________________________ 

n. Does the project site contain a designated significant natural community?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

i. Describe the habitat/community (composition, function, and basis for designation): _____________________________________
________________________________________________________________________________________________________

ii. Source(s) of description  or evaluation: ________________________________________________________________________
iii. Extent of community/habitat:

Currently:    ______________________  acres 
Following completion of project as proposed:   _____________________   acres
Gain or loss (indicate + or -):  ______________________ acres 

o. Does project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by the federal government or NYS as    Yes  No 
endangered or threatened, or does it contain any areas identified as habitat for an endangered or threatened species?

p. Does the project site contain any species of plant or animal that is listed by NYS as rare, or as a species of  Yes  No
special concern?

q. Is the project site or adjoining area currently used for hunting, trapping, fishing or shell fishing?  Yes  No  
If yes, give a brief description of how the proposed action may affect that use: ___________________________________________ 

________________________________________________________________________________________________________

E.3.  Designated Public Resources On or Near Project Site
a. Is the project site, or any portion of it, located in a designated agricultural district certified pursuant to  Yes  No 

Agriculture and  Markets Law, Article 25-AA, Section 303 and 304?
If Yes,  provide county plus district name/number:  _________________________________________________________________  

b. Are agricultural lands consisting of highly productive soils present?  Yes  No 
i. If Yes: acreage(s) on project site?  ___________________________________________________________________________

ii. Source(s) of soil rating(s):  _________________________________________________________________________________

c. Does the project site contain all or part of, or is it substantially contiguous to, a registered National  Yes  No 
Natural Landmark?

If Yes:
i. Nature of the natural landmark:     Biological Community            Geological Feature
ii. Provide brief description of landmark, including values behind designation and approximate size/extent: ___________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________
  ________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

d. Is the project site located in or does it adjoin a state listed Critical Environmental Area?  Yes  No 
If Yes:

i. CEA name: _____________________________________________________________________________________________
ii. Basis for designation: _____________________________________________________________________________________

iii. Designating agency and date:  ______________________________________________________________________________

If Yes: 
i. Species and listing (endangered or threatened):______________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

If Yes: 
i. Species and listing:____________________________________________________________________________________________________

_______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

None

✔

✔

Northern Long-eared Bat

✔

✔

✔

✔

Coastal Zone Area South, SGPA, Central Suffolk Pine Barrens
Protect public health, open space and wetlands, Protect groundwater, Benefit to human health & pr...

Agency:Brookhaven, Town of, Agency:Long Island Regional Planning, Agency:Suffolk County...

✔





EEAF Mapper Summary Report Thursday, August 10, 2023 11:08 AM

Disclaimer: The EAF Mapper is a screening tool intended to assist 
project sponsors and reviewing agencies in preparing an environmental 
assessment form (EAF). Not all questions asked in the EAF are 
answered by the EAF Mapper. Additional information on any EAF 
question can be obtained by consulting the EAF Workbooks.  Although 
the EAF Mapper provides the most up-to-date digital data available to 
DEC, you may also need to contact local or other data sources in order 
to obtain data not provided by the Mapper. Digital data is not a 
substitute for agency determinations.

B.i.i [Coastal or Waterfront Area] No

B.i.ii [Local Waterfront Revitalization Area] No

C.2.b. [Special Planning District] Yes - Digital mapping data are not available for all Special Planning Districts. 
Refer to EAF Workbook.

C.2.b. [Special Planning District - Name] Remediaton Sites:152224

E.1.h [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
Potential Contamination History]

Yes - Digital mapping data for Spills Incidents are not available for this 
location. Refer to EAF Workbook.

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
Listed]

Yes

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
Environmental Site Remediation Database]

Yes

E.1.h.i [DEC Spills or Remediation Site - 
DEC ID Number]

152224

E.1.h.iii [Within 2,000' of  DEC Remediation 
Site]

Yes

E.1.h.iii [Within 2,000' of  DEC Remediation 
Site - DEC ID]

152224

E.2.g [Unique Geologic Features] No

E.2.h.i [Surface Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.ii  [Surface Water Features] Yes

E.2.h.iii [Surface Water Features] Yes - Digital mapping information on local and federal wetlands and 
waterbodies is known to be incomplete. Refer to EAF Workbook.

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Stream 
Name]

920-54

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Stream 
Classification]

C

E.2.h.iv [Surface Water Features - Wetlands 
Name]

Federal Waters

1Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



E.2.h.v [Impaired Water Bodies] No

E.2.i. [Floodway] No

E.2.j. [100 Year Floodplain] No

E.2.k. [500 Year Floodplain] No

E.2.l. [Aquifers] Yes

E.2.l. [Aquifer Names] Sole Source Aquifer Names:Nassau-Suffolk SSA

E.2.n. [Natural Communities] No

E.2.o. [Endangered or Threatened Species] Yes

E.2.o. [Endangered or Threatened Species - 
Name]

Northern Long-eared Bat

E.2.p. [Rare Plants or Animals] No

E.3.a. [Agricultural District] No

E.3.c. [National Natural Landmark] No

E.3.d [Critical Environmental Area] Yes

E.3.d [Critical Environmental Area - Name] Coastal Zone Area South, SGPA, Central Suffolk Pine Barrens

E.3.d.ii [Critical Environmental Area - 
Reason]

Protect public health, open space and wetlands, Protect groundwater, Benefit 
to human health & protect drinking water

E.3.d.iii [Critical Environmental Area –  Date
and Agency]

Agency:Brookhaven, Town of, Agency:Long Island Regional Planning, 
Agency:Suffolk County, Date:5-18-87, Date:3-19-93, Date:2-10-88

E.3.e. [National or State Register of Historic 
Places or State Eligible Sites]

Digital mapping data are not available or are incomplete. Refer to EAF 
Workbook.

E.3.f. [Archeological Sites] No

E.3.i. [Designated River Corridor] No

2Full Environmental Assessment Form - EAF Mapper Summary Report



N 05°30'3
0" E  66

4.46'

N
 
48
°0
7'
41
"

E
 
 
11
8.
60
'

S 01°37'20" E  1491.01'

N 05°30'3
0" E  21

05.79'

S 03°18'10" W 
 1741.57'

NEW ROAD WI
TH EXTENSION

32.2

8
.823.8

5
4
.0

29.21
2
.3

5.0 1
2
.0

5.0 7
.0

14.2

7
.0

5.0

1
3
.4

4.9
7
.9

3
.0

E
W

SN

B
y

Pl
an

ni
ng

D
ep

ar
tm

en
ta

t1
2:

36
pm

,N
ov

13
,2

02
4



EW

S

N

N
E
W
 
R
O
A
D
 
W
IT
H
 
E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N

50.3

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

29.5

29.5

4
5
.0

2
5
.5

4
.0

1
5
.5

3.4 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

50.0

50.0

3
9
.8

3
9
.8

23.5'

46.8'

44.9'

22.2'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

60.3

60.3

6
0
.1

6
0
.1

8.6'

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

MAN

M
ON
TA
UK
 H
IG
HW
AY

(S
.R
. 
27
A)

48.2

3
8
.7

47.7

3
2
.2

8.8

2
3
.8

54.0

2
4
.0

1.9

1
6
.8

12.1

1
4
.0

12.11
.6

2
9
.2

12.3

5
.0

12.0

5
.0

7.0

1
4
.2

7.0

5
.013.4

4
.9

7.9

3.0

31.0

3
8
.5

33.2

4
0
.6

27.8

3
4
.1

41.0

3
9
.8

40.1

4
5
.0

40.1

3
9
.3

40.2

1
3
.1

10.6

1
2
.8

5
.2

8.2

8
.5

2.4

40.2

3
9
.5

25.7

3
6
.2

1
0
.7

12.0

12.0

1
8
.5

1
0
.2

16.0

8
.2

19.7

8
.0

44.9

8
.0

47.8

8
.2

24.2

8
.0

15.1

4
0
.1

15.2

1
2
.5

1
2
.5

15.8

1
5
.0

15.7

38.7

3
8
.6

32.4

4
0
.5

8.7

7
.0

33.2

4
3
.2

5
1
.8

28.2 8
.6

4.8

4.4

2
0
.7

25.2

3
2
.5

2
1
.6

10.3

1
0
.9

15.0

4
0
.0

8.0

40
.0

8.0

8
.0

40
.0

40
.0

8
.0

40
.0

8
.0

40
.0

8
.0

40
.0 2

4
.2

40
.0

8
.0

1
5
.5

9.0

3
0
.9

23.3

1
2
.8

15.9

4
1
.9

16.2

1
3
.7

14.3

28.3

1
2
.6

13.4

8
.5

8.1

9
.9

16
.2

1
0
.3

7.6

1
0
.2

13.6

1
9
.4

13.0

2
4
.8

64.8'

34.4'

33.5'

12.2'

10.8'

17.3'

14.1'

16.3'

36.1'

17.2'

11.3'

10.3'

9.3'

8.2'

8.1'

8.9'

9.1'

9.7'

5.9'

7.88
.1

8.
0

6.7

10.2

2
4
.3

8
.1

6
.6

7.8

8
.1

10.2

8.0

7.4'

30.6

4
1
.0

30.6

1
0
.4

7.6

7.7

1
8
.2

1
2
.4

20.5

2
4
.7

24.3

8
.0

5.4

2.0

3
9
.8

N
 
0
5
°3
0
'3
0
"
 
E
 
 
6
6
4
.4
6
'

S 66°07'40" E  280.05'

S
 
0
1
°3
7
'2
0
"
 
E
 
 
1
4
9
1
.0
1
'

N
 
0
5
°3
0
'3
0
"
 
E
 
 
2
1
0
5
.7
9
'

S
 
0
3
°1
8
'1
0
"
 
W
 
 
1
7
4
1
.5
7
'

N 
66
°07

'40
" 
W 
 2
77
.88

'

N 
66
°07

'40
" 
W 
 3
98
.06

'

MA
NO

RV
ILL

E
BR
AN
CH
 R
OA
D

(C.
R. 

91
)(5

0' 
WI
DE
)

FE
. 
5.
3'
S

FE
. 
9.
2'
S

FE
. 
22
.4
'S

FE
. 
17
.6
'S

BL
DG
. 
17
.6
'S

4
3
.9

20.9

E
D
G
E
 
O
F
 
C
L
E
A
R
IN
G

E
D
G
E
 
O
F
 
C
L
E
A
R
IN
G

E
D
G
E
 
O
F
 
C
L
E
A
R
IN
G

37.1'N

27.8'S

N
E
W
 
R
O
A
D
 
W
IT
H
 
E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N

50.3

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

29.5

29.5

4
5
.0

2
5
.5

4
.0

1
5
.5

3.4 ASPHALT PAVEMENT

23.5'

46.8'

44.9'

60.3

60.3

6
0
.1

6
0
.1

ASPHALT PAVEMENT

M

M
ON
TA
UK
 H
IG
HW
AY

(C
.R
. 
80
)

47.7

3
2
.2

54.0

2
4
.0

1.9

1
6
.8

12.1

1
4
.0

12.11
.6

2
9
.2

12.3

5
.0

12.0

5
.0

7.0

1
4
.2

7.0

5
.013.4

4
.9

7.9

3.0

13.6

1
9
.4

13.0

2
4
.8

3
9
.8

N
 
0
5
°3
0
'3
0
"
 
E
 
 
6
6
4
.4
6
'

S 66°07'40" E  280.05'

S
 
0
1
°3
7
'2
0
"
 
E
 
 
1
4
9
1
.0
1
'

N
 
0
5
°3
0
'3
0
"
 
E
 
 
2
1
0
5
.7
9
'

S
 
0
3
°1
8
'1
0
"
 
W
 
 
1
7
4
1
.5
7
'

N 66°07'40" W  277.88'

N 
66
°07

'40
" 
W 
 3
98
.06

'

MA
NO

RV
ILL

E
BR
AN
CH
 R
OA
D

(C.
R. 

91
)(5

0' 
WI
DE
)

4
3
.9

20.9

37.1'N

27.8'S

N
E
W
 
R
O
A
D
 
W
IT
H
 
E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N

21.2

8.6

11.1

EW

S

N



E
W

SN



E
W

SN



E
W

SN



E
W

SN



E
W

SN



M
O
N
T
A
U
K
 
H
IG
H
W
A
Y

(C
O
U
N
T
Y
 
R
O
U
T
E
 
/
 
S
.R
. 
2
7
A
)

4
7
.732

.2

5
4
.0

24
.0

1
.9

16
.8

1
2
.1 14

.0

1
2
.1

1.
6

29
.2

1
2
.3

5.
0

1
2
.0

5.
0

7
.0

14
.2

7
.0

5.
0

1
3
.4

4.
9

7
.93

.0

EN
TR

AN
CE

P
R
O
P
O
S
E
D
 
S
A
N
IT
A
R
Y
 
S
Y
S
T
E
M
 
A
S
 
P
E
R
 
S
C
D
H
S
 
S
T
A
N
D
A
R
D
S

I/
A
 O
W
TS
-
C
EN
14

F
E
X
P

L
P
-
2

L
P
-
1

M
H

M
H

J
-
2
 
Z
O
N
IN
G

J
-
2
 
Z
O
N
IN
G

8'
 
E
N
T.

E
N
T.

E
N
T.

3'
 
E
N
T.

1
0
0
.0

60
.0

'

3'
 
E
N
T.

S
U
F
F
O
LK

M
U
S
LI
M

C
E
M
E
TR
Y



4
6

4
6

4
6

4
6

4
8

4
8

4
8

4
8

4
8

48

46

4
8

4
8

4
8

4
8

5
2

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

50

5
0

4
8

4
6

3
8

4
0

38

34

32

28

26

2
6

28

2
8

2
8

3
0

3
2

3
4

3
6

38

40

3
8

4
0

42

4
2

4
4

44

5
0

52

54

66

48

4
8

4
6

4
6

4
6

4
6

4
8

4
8

4
8

4
8

4
8

48

46

48

48

4
8

4
8

4
8

5
0

4
8

5
0

54

54

56

5
2

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

5
0

50

5
0

4
8

46

4
6

44

42

3
8

4
0

36

32

30

30

26

2
6

2
4

24

26

26

24

28

28

2
8

2
8

3
0

3
2

3
4

3
6

38

40

3
8

4
0

42

4
2

4
4

44

N
 
0
5
°3
0
'3
0
"
 
E
 
 
6
6
4
.4
6
'

N
 4
8°
07
'4
1"
 E
  
11
8.
60
'

S
 
0
1
°3
7
'2
0
"
 
E
 
 
1
4
9
1
.0
1
'

N
 
0
5
°3
0
'3
0
"
 
E
 
 
2
1
0
5
.7
9
'

S
 
0
3
°1
8
'1
0
"
 
W
 
 
1
7
4
1
.5
7
'

1,
99
2.
30
' 
TO
 M
AN
OR
VI
LL
E 
BR
AN
CH
 R
OA
D

(C
OU
NT
Y 
RO
UT
E 
91
)

R
=
2
,8
3
0
.7
9
' 
 
L=
2
3
8
.9
0
'

L
A
N
D
 
N
O
W
 
O
R
 
F
O
R
M
E
R
L
Y
 
O
F

T
H
E
 
P
R
E
S
E
R
V
E
 
A
T
 
E
A
S
T
 
M
O
R
IC
H
E
S

A
S
P
H
A
L
T
 
R
O
A
D
W
A
Y

A
S
P
H
A
L
T
 
R
O
A
D
W
A
Y

60.3

60.3

6
0
.1

6
0
.1

ASPHALT

N
E
W
 
R
O
A
D
 
W
IT
H
 
E
X
T
E
N
S
IO
N

A
S
P
H
A
L
T
 
R
O
A
D
W
A
Y

5
0

5
0

5
0

M
ON
TA
UK
 H
IG
HW
AY

(S
.R
. 
27
A)

ED
GE
 O
F 
PA
VE
M
EN
T

S 
55
°4
2'
32
" 
W 
 4
33
.1
9'

3
2
.2

8.8

2
3
.8

54.0

2
9
.2

12.3

5
.0

12.0

5
.0

7.0

1
4
.2

7.05
.0

13.44
.9

7.9

3.0

1
 
&
 
2
 
S
T
O
R
Y

F
R
A
M
E
 
B
U
IL
D
IN
G

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

1 & 2
STORY
BLOCK
FRAME
& METAL
BUILDING

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

M
O
R
IC
H
E
S
-

R
IV
E
R
H
E
A
D
 
R
O
A
D

P
R
IO
R
 
T
O
 
R
E
A
L
IG
N
M
E
N
T

IN
 
1
9
5
4

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

G
R
A
V
E
L
 
W
A
L
K
 
W
A
Y

PAVEMENT

1,750.79' TO MONTAUK HIGHWAY

CENTER MORICHES - WESTHAMPTON HIGHWAY  S.H. 8039

50.3

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

C
O
N
C
R
E
T
E

29.5

29.5

4
5
.0

2
5
.5

3
9
.8

EW

S

N













1 
 

DRAFT 
 
December 18, 2024 
 
Michelle DiBrita 
Deputy Commissioner of Planning Environment and Land Management 
Brookhaven Town  
One Independence Hill 
Farmingville, NY 11738 
 
 
RE: Brookhaven Sewage Treatment Plant Expansion 
  60 Ramsay Road, Yaphank 

SCTM Numbers 200-554-3-4.39, 4.40 and 4.53 
Central Pine Barrens Compatible Growth Area  

 
 
Dear Ms. DiBrita: 
 
On November 4, 2024, the Central Pine Barrens Commission received the application 
for development in the Compatible Growth Area of the Central Pine Barrens. 
 
The project site is approximately 5.4 acres and includes three tax parcels. It is in the 
Light Industrial Zoning District in the Brookhaven Industrial Park in Yaphank, south 
of the Long Island Expressway and north of the Long Island Railroad train tracks.  
 
A sewage treatment plant is present on a portion of the project site. The remaining 
area is wooded and developed with a recharge basin.  
 
The proposal seeks to expand infrastructure associated with the STP including 
leaching fields. Clearing of natural vegetation is proposed. The total areas of existing 
clearing and existing wooded area along with the final amounts after the project were 
not provided. Information is needed on the extent of existing natural vegetation, 
existing and proposed clearing and natural vegetation to remain. 
 
Central Pine Barrens Status 
 
The proposal appears to constitute development activity pursuant to the Long Island 
Pine Barrens Protection Act (the Act), New York State Environmental Conservation 
Law (ECL) Article 57. Therefore, the proposal must conform with the standards for 
land use outlined in Chapter 5 of the Central Pine Barrens Comprehensive Land Use 
Plan (the Plan) as implemented by the Brookhaven Town Zoning Code. If the project 
does not conform, the application may be revised to conform or the applicant must 
apply for a CGA Hardship Waiver from the Commission, subject to review and 
action. 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Timothy C. Hubbard 
Member  

 
Maria Z. Moore 

Member 
 

Daniel J. Panico 
Member 

 
Edward P. Romaine 

Member 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

624 Old Riverhead Road 
Westhampton Beach, NY 

11978 
 

Phone (631) 288-1079 
Fax (631) 288-1367 
www.pb.state.ny.us 

http://www.pb.state.ny.us/


2 
 

 
The information provided is not sufficient to determine if the proposal conforms with the Plan. 
The Commission has scheduled a public hearing for January 15, 2025 if the Project does not 
conform.  
 
Additional information is needed to make this determination. If the Project conforms, it does not 
require a hardship and the hearing will be cancelled. 
 
To make this determination, please provide a Site Plan showing the tax parcels in the Project Site 
and information including:   
 

• Existing clearing 
• Existing natural vegetation 
• Proposed clearing 
• Proposed area of natural vegetation to remain 

 
Please submit the information by January 6, 2025 for Commission review in advance of the 
public hearing. 
 
Thank you for your attention, and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me 
at (631) 218-1192. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Julie Hargrave 
Policy and Planning Manager 
 
cc: Judy Jakobsen, Executive Director 
 John C. Milazzo, Counsel 
 
 




















































































































	December 18, 2024 Commission Meeting epacket
	December 18, 2024 Commission Meeting epacket
	December 18, 2024 Commission Meeting epacket.pdf
	12-18-24_epacket cover



	ag241218_final
	December 18, 2024 Commission Meeting epacket
	December 18, 2024 Commission Meeting epacket
	December 18, 2024 Commission Meeting epacket.pdf
	CPBC_Agenda_Map_12-18-24
	Item 1b_241120_draft summary_abw_jh
	Item 2a_CommissionUpdate1224
	Item 2b_CPBC_Bimonthly_S&S_StaffReport_12_18_2024
	Item 3a_CAED Report October and November 2024
	Item 3b_Land Use update_dec
	Item 3c_Credit Program Report_12-18-24
	Item 3d_Jackowski_documents_12-9-24

	12-18-2024 PSEG LI dead tree removal-jj-r
	December 18, 2024 Commission Meeting epacket
	Item 3e_PSEGLI Old Country Eastport
	Item 3f_Miloski
	Item 3f_Miloski
	2024-11-26_Cuddy_Miloski_barn_draft response
	DOC_20241104134254

	11-26-24_email_cuddy
	Item 3f_Miloski
	miloski aerial
	DSCN6006
	DSCN6008


	Item 3g_1456 SRR
	900-327-1-2 1456 SRR Package.pdf
	2024 Aerial - 1456 SRR.pdf
	1456 SRR Extension Letter - Signed.pdf

	1456 SRR Letter Response - TM Draft 3.pdf

	Item 3h_Governale
	600-137-1-24 Governale Barn - TM Draft 3
	600-137-1-24 Governale Barn Packet.pdf
	2542 River Rd Aerial.pdf

	600-137-1-24 Governale Barn Packet
	Pine Barrens Review Request Letter with attach_ (002).pdf
	cover Letter
	March 2012 overview
	2024 overview
	2542 River Road (1)
	Foundation plan
	North Elevation



	Item 3i_Steiger
	2024-12-18_draft response_Steiger_pool
	Steiger materials
	Letter to Central Pine Barrens Commission 11-22-2024
	Scan_20241122
	Scan_20240909
	aerial_steiger
	aerial_zoom out steiger


	Item 3j_Cemetery
	2024-12-18_draft letter cemetery
	Item 3j cemetery
	23SP0029 2024-11-13 Applicant Response Letter
	23SP0029 2024-11-19 Agencies Memo Revisions
	23SP0029 2024-11-13 Revised EAF
	23SP0029 2024-11-13 Revised Site Plan


	Item 3k_Brookhaven STP
	12-18-2024_draft letter Brookhaven STP_rev
	Brookhaven STP aerial
	DOC_20241104101545



	DSCN5991
	DSCN5996




